














November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 

November 20, 2018 

 

President Goldman called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the 

ELTORO WATER DISTRICT to order at 7:30 o'clock a.m. on November 20, 2018 

at the El Toro Water District Administrative Offices, 24251 Los Alisos Boulevard, 

Lake Forest, California. 

 Director Monin led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 

Present at today’s meeting were Committee Members M. SCOTT 

GOLDMAN, JOSE F. VERGARA, MARK MONIN, FRED ADJARIAN and 

KATHRYN FRESHLEY. 

Also present were ROBERT R. HILL, General Manager/Secretary, 

DENNIS P. CAFFERTY, Assistant General Manager/District Engineer, JUDY 

CIMORELL, Human Resources Manager, NEELY SHAHBAKHTI, Finance 

Manager/Controller, CESAR CASSANI, Employee, JOSH PEREZ, Employee, 

GILBERT J. GRANITO, General Counsel, EVELYN HOOGHKIRK, Prudential, 

KIRK LEBECK, Prudential, MIKE GASKINS, customer, and POLLY WELSCH, 

Recording Secretary. 

Oral Communications - Public Comments 
 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 2 

President Goldman stated that at this time members of the public may 

address the Board or they may reserve this opportunity with regards to an item 

on the agenda, until the Board discusses said item later in today’s meeting. 

There were no comments.  

Items Received Too Late To Be Agendized 

 President Goldman asked if there are any items received too late to be 

agendized.  Mr. Hill replied no. 

Presentation of Awards, Recognitions and Introductions 

a. Mr. Hill recognized and congratulated on behalf of the Board, Josh 

Perez, Electrical Systems/SCADA Supervisor, for 5 years of service 

with the District. 

b. Mr. Hill recognized and congratulated on behalf of the Board, Cesar 

Cassani, Wastewater Operator 1, for 5 years of service with the 

District. 

Special District/Employee Association/Community Award Acknowledgement and 

Employee Special Recognition 

a. Mr. Hill recognized and congratulated on behalf of the Board, Cesar 

Cassani, Wastewater Operator 1, for obtaining his Water Treatment 

Operator Grade T2 Certification from the State of California State 

Water Resources Control Board. 

At approximately 7:36 o’clock a.m. Mr. Cassani and Mr. Perez left the 

meeting. 

Consent Calendar  



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 3 

 All matters under the Consent Calendar will be approved by one motion 

unless a Board member or a member of the public requests separate action or 

discussion on a specific item. 

1. Consider approving the October 19, 2018 Special Board meeting 

minutes. 

2. Consider approving the October 25, 2018 Board meeting minutes. 

President Goldman asked for a Motion. 

Motion:  Director Vergara made a Motion, seconded by Director Monin, 

and unanimously carried across the Board to approve the Consent Calendar. 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Adjarian  aye 
 Director Monin  aye 
 President Goldman  aye 
 Vice President Vergara aye 
 Director Freshley  aye 
 

Approval of Items Removed from the Consent Calendar 

 There were no items removed from today’s Consent Calendar. 

Prudential Presentation 

 Mr. Hill introduced Evelyn Hooghkirk and Kirk LeBeck of Prudential 

who provided an overview of their role and responsibilities for Record 

Keeping, Participant Education, Investment Management and Fund 

Performance Monitoring/Administration for the 457 Deferred Compensation 

Plan, and the Record Keeping for the 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan. 

 Ms. Hooghkirk stated that she is the Relationship Manager for the two 

Plans at Prudential and has been with them for 8 years.   She further stated 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 4 

that she meets with District management once a year to discuss the Plan and 

Assets in the Plan. 

 Ms. Hooghkirk stated that they are the Record Keeper for the Plans 

and invest them according to the participants’ direction.   She further stated 

that US Bank provides a daily feed which is divided amongst the 457 Plan.  In 

addition they provide a Retirement Guide, Welcome Letter, a Call Center 

available daily, and Employee Education. 

 Ms. Hooghkirk stated that they provide quarterly statements to the 

participants, as well as yearly demographics of the Plan.   She further stated 

that Prudential’s added value provide solutions and asset management help. 

 Mr. LeBeck stated that he is a financial strategist and has been with 

Prudential for 15 years.   He further stated that page 12 reflects investment 

options and the manager’s platform. 

 Mr. LeBeck stated that Prudential provides Fiduciary Oversight and 

outlook for strategies.  

 Director Monin asked what does Prudential charge.  Mr. LeBeck 

replied that the fee as it relates to the funds will vary based on each fund 

option.    He further stated that a Large Cap Fund as shown on page 26 

provides the performance of the fund options and expense ratios for each 

fund. 

 Ms. Hooghkirk stated that the Revenue Report is not included in 

today’s presentation. 

 Mr. LeBeck stated that the fee for individual fund options could be as 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 5 

high as 50 basis points, although some have no fees.  He further stated that 

the management and record keeping fees are sometimes separated and not 

included in the fund report. 

 Director Monin stated that the Vanguard 500 Index Investor fees seem 

high.  Mr. LeBeck replied that the fee is 0.14%. 

 Mr. Hill stated that 28 basis points was the agreed upon number that 

the Board agreed to with Prudential, and asked why is it now 50 basis points.  

Ms. Hooghkirk replied that the over and above expense ratios are what the 

participants pay on both Plans of 28 basis points on their investments, which 

includes the Record Keeping fees. 

 Mr. Hill stated that the 28 basis points are just for the Record Keeping, 

and the 50 basis points are the fee of handling the investment funds. 

 Mr. Cafferty asked if the 50 basis points are in addition to the 28 basis 

points.   Mr. LeBeck replied yes. 

 Ms. Hooghkirk stated that the 28 basis points is the Record Keeping 

fee. 

 Mr. LeBeck stated that on page 25, Executive Summary, the assets 

are broken out among the funds with core asset classes being monitored.    

 Director Monin asked how many employees are on their monitoring 

committee.   Mr. LeBeck replied that there are 20 research analysts on their 

team who manage asset allocation strategies. 

 Director Monin asked how many plans Prudential manages.  Mr. 

LeBeck replied that they oversee 66 products in the program. 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 6 

 Director Monin asked if Prudential has specific policy guidelines they 

follow.   Ms. Hooghkirk replied that the participant directed funds have an 

option to rebalance and change investments daily but they could also choose 

Goal Maker which rebalances accordingly. 

 Ms. Hooghkirk stated that the program is set up by choosing 

investments for the future which the participants have control of.   

 Director Monin asked how many participants use Goal Maker.   Ms. 

Hooghkirk replied that about half of the participants, and it includes a 

Glidepath. 

 Director Monin asked if there are certain guidelines by the firm that 

they must work within.   Mr. LeBeck replied yes. 

 Director Monin asked when they decide to replace a fund.   Mr. LeBeck 

replied that they are placed on a watchlist and have their own proprietary 

ranking, using a quarterly report to provide assessment, and 4 consecutive 

quarters are viewed.  He further stated that they also use a qualitative 

assessment. 

 At approximately 8:18 o’clock a.m. Ms. Hooghkirk and Mr. LeBeck left 

the meeting. 

 Director Freshley stated that she would like to know why we use 

HighMark for one Plan and Prudential for the other.   Mr. Hill replied that the 

401(k) is the only retirement plan that the District has, and the Board hired 

HighMark as Investment Manager to share in the fiduciary responsibility.  He 

further stated that HighMark does not do Record Keeping. 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 7 

Director/Committee Reporting 

 Director Adjarian stated that he attended the SOCWA Board meeting, 

WACO, CAG, the MWDOC Water Reliability Forum, LAFCO, SOCWA 

Finance meeting, and will be attending another SOCWA Finance meeting on 

the 30th. 

 Director Monin stated that he attended CAG, the South OC Watershed 

meeting, WACO, ISDOC Executive Committee, OCWA, the MWDOC/MET 

Directors workshop, the MWDOC Admin/Finance meeting, and will be 

attending the ACWA Fall Conference. 

 Vice President Vergara stated that he attended WACO, the 

MWDOC/MET Directors Workshop, the MWDOC Planning/Operations 

meeting, the MWDOC Admin/Finance meeting, OCWA, CAG, and will attend 

the MWDOC Board meeting. 

 Director Freshley stated that she attended the MWDOC/MET Directors 

workshop, WACO, CAG, and the MWDOC Water Policy Forum. 

 President Goldman stated that he the SOCWA Board meeting, a 

CASA Board meeting, and will be attending the ACWA Fall conference, and 

appearing on TV-6 this month. 

General Manager Action Items 

Annual Review of the District’s Investment Policy Statement 1985-3 (IV) 

 

 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 8 

Resolution No. 18-11-1 Establishing Date, Time, and Place of Regular Meetings 

of the Board of Directors for the Calendar Year 2019 

 Mr. Hill stated that there are some of our policies that require an annual 

review of the Board.   He further stated that staff has worked on investment 

strategies with Richard Babbe of PFM, and feels that the policy is good as 

written. 

Recommended Action:  Staff recommends no amendments to the Districts 

Investment Policy Statement 1985-3 (IV). 

 President Goldman stated that since there is no amendments being made 

to the District’s Investment Policy Statement 1985-3 (IV), there is no need for a 

Motion. 

Resolution No. 18-11-1 Establishing Date, Time, and Place of Regular Meetings 

of the Board of Directors for the Calendar Year 2019 

 Mr. Hill stated that the only meeting date conflicts in 2019 are 

Thanksgiving week. 

 President Goldman asked for a Motion. 

 Motion:  Vice President Vergara made a Motion, seconded by Director 

Adjarian, and unanimously carried across the Board to adopt Resolution No. 18-

11-1 which establishes the date, time, and place of regular meetings of the Board 

of Directors for the Calendar Year 2019. 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Adjarian  aye 
 Director Monin  aye 
 President Goldman  aye 
 Vice President Vergara aye 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 9 

 Director Freshley  aye 
 

General Manager Information Items 

General Manager’s Monthly Report 

 Mr. Hill stated that he has no comments. 

 Director Monin stated that the Customer service report is looking good. 

 Director Freshley asked if we have a special program on meter boxes.  

Mr. Cafferty replied that the District routinely replaces worn out meter boxes as 

ongoing maintenance. 

State Drought Regulations – Monthly Report 

 Mr. Hill stated that SB 606 and AB1668 turned into a regulation and after 

further review, staff will report back to the Board. 

Legislative Reports 

 There were no comments. 

Public Education and Outreach/Water Conservation Reports 

 Ms. Seitz stated that there were no water waste complaints in October.  

She further stated that the bill message will be to watch for the online bill 

payment portal on the District’s website which will be easier to navigate. 

 Ms. Seitz stated that the next CAG meeting is February 14, 2019.  She 

further stated that President Goldman will be presenting at the next TV-6 

program on the Recycled Water Expansion Project Phase II Retrofits. 

 Ms. Seitz stated that staff is working on the newsletter which included 

emergency preparedness, DSC School program, water quality, H2O for HOA 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 10 

event partnership, CA Water Professionals week, irrigation during the winter 

months, and rebates. 

 Ms. Seitz stated that staff will have potable water trailer and a booth at the 

5K at the Lake Forest Sports Park on December 15th from 9:00 am to 11:00 am.  

She further stated that the District is a Gold Sponsor and will provide water for 

the runners/walkers, and the ETWD logo will be on their event t-shirts, website, 

and banner. 

 Ms. Seitz stated that staff had a booth at the South County Disaster 

Preparedness Expo in October, and will host as a joint effort that includes south 

county agencies each year in the fall. 

 Ms. Seitz stated that in November we hosted a Girl Scout Water 

Resources and Conservation Patch at the WRP.  She further stated that Director 

Adjarian provided the welcome and introduction.  There were tours and activities 

after the tour. 

SOCWA Reports 

 President Goldman stated that he attended the SOCWA Board meeting.   

Director Adjarian stated that biosolids options were discussed. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that he attended the PC-21 meeting where they 

discussed a repair to the Effluent Transmission Main at a crossing of Aliso Creek.  

He further stated that they also discussed a 10-year Plan. 

 Director Adjarian stated that the monthly financial reports were discussed 

at the SOCWA Finance meeting, and a presentation by SOCWA’s financial 

advisor. 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 11 

MWDOC 

 Vice President Vergara stated that at the MWDOC/MET Directors 

workshop there was a presentation by Bill Hanencamp on the Colorado River 

issues. 

 Vice President Vergara stated that at the MWDOC Planning/Operations 

meeting they discussed a presentation on WEROC emergency preparedness. 

 Director Monin stated that at the MWDOC Finance meeting the Auditors 

spoke about the Audit report, and budget schedule. 

 Mr. Hill stated that at the Managers meeting they discussed water supply 

conditions, and the Colorado River issues.  He further stated that water supply 

reliability is still an ongoing topic. 

LAFCO 

 Director Adjarian stated that they discussed a proposed 2018/19 work 

plan, the post revision to their Policies and Procedures, and a presentation on 

the Southern California Water Coalition. 

SOCWMA  

 Director Monin stated that the Executive Committee discussed adding San 

Juan Basin to the voting parties.   He further stated that recycled water reliability 

in southern Orange County was discussed. 

ISDOC Meetings 

 Director Monin stated that they discussed his election to First Vice 

President and is now in charge of the head of programs and speakers.  He 

further stated that they also discussed a change in lunch menu. 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 12 

 Director Monin stated that there is a letter from YLWD in favor of smaller 

districts getting a fairer share of paying costs.  Mr. Hill added that they are 

looking for south county agencies to adopt a Resolution to pay their fair share of 

ISDOC dues. 

 Director Monin stated that Sandra Jacobs was elected to President and 

she asked to have less meetings, and he was in favor of leaving the meetings as 

they are, and others want to shorten the amount of meetings.     

WACO Meetings 

 Vice President Vergara stated that there were two speakers to discuss 

Non-Compliant Systems in California, how agencies can help, and why. 

City Coordination Efforts 

 There was no meeting. 
 
Committee and General Information 
 
 There were no comments. 

Dates to Remember 

 There were no comments. 

Carry-Over Pending Matters 

 There were no comments. 

Director Comments/Non-Agenda Items 

 Director Monin stated that after the Region 10 meeting he discussed with 

Mr. Hill some topics other agencies are working on and other areas we may be 

going. 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 13 

 Mr. Hill stated that we may schedule a Special Board meeting in January 

or February to discuss any necessary restructuring of the Board and possible 

Strategic Planning issues. 

 Director Adjarian stated that he has enjoyed working with the Board 

members and staff and thanked everyone for their assistance during the past 4 

years as a Board Director. 

Attorney Report 

 Mr. Granito reported that there is no need for a Closed Session today and 

therefore the Regular Session continued. 

 Mr. Granito reported that the SOCWA/MNWD PC-15 matter is currently in 

Phase 1 of the litigation which is a court trial (bench trial). Phase II of the litigation 

will be a jury trial.  

Adjournment 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the following 

motion was duly made and passed.   

Motion:  Director Vergara moved, seconded by Director Monin and 

unanimously carried that today’s meeting be hereby adjourned at 9:25 o’clock 

a.m. to Thursday, December 20, 2018 at 7:30 o’clock a.m. at the District’s 

Administrative Offices, 24251 Los Alisos Blvd., Lake Forest, California. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Adjarian   aye 
Director Monin   aye 
Director Freshley   aye 
Vice President Vergara  aye 
President Goldman   aye 

 
 



November 20, 2018 

Board Mtg 14 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
   

POLLY WELSCH 
 Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

 ______ 
M. SCOTT GOLDMAN, President of  
the El Toro Water District and the 
Board of Directors thereof 
 
 
 
 ____ 
ROBERT R. HILL, Secretary  
of the El Toro Water District and 
the Board of Directors thereof  











 

Page 1    

RESOLUTION NO. 18-12-1 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE ELTORO WATER DISTRICT 

RE-ESTABLISHING DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF 

REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS AND  

BOARD/ENGINEERING & FINANCE/INSURANCE COMMITTEE  

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2019 
 
 

RESOLVED, that Resolution No. 18-11-1 re-establishing the District's regular 

meeting place, date and time is hereby rescinded effective January 1, 2019; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the regular 2019 Board meetings and 

Board/Engineering & Finance/Insurance Committee meetings of the Board of Directors 

of the El Toro Water District shall be held at the Administrative Offices of the El Toro 

Water District located at 24251 Los Alisos Boulevard, El Toro, California as set forth in 

Attachment “A” to this Resolution unless otherwise changed by this Board by 

appropriate Resolution:  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that in 2019, and every year thereafter the Agenda 

Review meetings, the RRC meetings, and the CAG meetings shall be held on the 

dates/times set forth in Attachment “A” to this Resolution, unless otherwise changed by 

this Board by appropriate resolution. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED, this 20th day of December 2018. 

 
 
 
 __ 

  M. SCOTT GOLDMAN, President  
El Toro Water District and of the  

 Board of Directors thereof 
 



 

Page 2    

(SEAL) 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
ROBERT R. HILL, Secretary 
El Toro Water District and of 
the Board of Directors thereof 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 
 
 

 
I, ROBERT R. HILL, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the El Toro Water District, do 

hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No. 

18-12-1 of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

DATED:  December 20, 2018 

 

 

  
ROBERT R. HILL, Secretary 
El Toro Water District and of 
the Board of Directors thereof 

 
(SEAL)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 

ATTACHMENT “A” TO 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-11-1 

 

ETWD SCHEDULED MEETINGS 2019 

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2019 

 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 

 

 

Board & E & F/I Committee Meetings (1) Board Meetings 

 
 

1. January 21, Monday  7:30 a.m. January 22, Tuesday 7:30 a.m. 

2. February 26, Tuesday 7:30 a.m. February 28, Thursday 7:30 a.m. 

3. March 26, Tuesday  7:30 a.m. March 28, Thursday  7:30 a.m. 

4. April 23, Tuesday  7:30 a.m. April 25, Thursday  7:30 a.m. 

5. May 21, Tuesday  7:30 a.m. May 23, Thursday  7:30 a.m. 

6. June 25, Tuesday  7:30 a.m. June 27, Thursday  7:30 a.m. 

7. July 23, Tuesday  7:30 a.m. July 25, Thursday  7:30 a.m. 

8. August 20, Tuesday  7:30 a.m. August 22, Thursday 7:30 a.m. 

9. September 24, Tuesday 7:30 a.m. September 26, Thursday 7:30 a.m. 

10. October 22, Tuesday  7:30 a.m. October 24, Thursday 7:30 a.m. 

11. November 25, Monday 7:30 a.m. November 26, Tuesday 7:30 a.m. 

12. December 17, Tuesday 7:30 a.m. December 19, Thursday 7:30 a.m. 

 

(1) Engineering & Finance/Insurance Committee (E & F/I Committee) 

  

NOTE:   January meetings date changes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ATTACHMENT “A” TO 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-11-1 

 

AGENDA REVIEW MEETINGS (at 7:30 a.m.) 

 

1. January 15, Tuesday 

2. February 19, Tuesday 

3. March 19, Tuesday 

4. April 16, Tuesday 

5. May 14, Tuesday 

6. June 18, Tuesday 

7. July 16, Tuesday 

8. August 13, Tuesday 

9. September 17, Tuesday 

10. October 15, Tuesday 

11. November 19, Tuesday  

12. December 10, Tuesday  

 

REGIONAL RECLAMATION COMMITTEE COMMUNITY ADVISORY GROUP 

MEETINGS @ 7:30 a.m.** MEETINGS @ 11:30 a.m. 

 
1. January 2, Tuesday 1. February 14, Thursday 

2. February 5, Tuesday 2. May 9, Thursday 

3. March 5, Tuesday 3. August 8, Thursday 

4. April 2, Tuesday 4. November 14, Thursday 

5. April 30, Tuesday  

6. June 4, Tuesday  

7. July 9, Tuesday 

8. July 30, Tuesday  

9. September 3, Tuesday  

10. October 1, Tuesday 

11. November 5, Tuesday 

12. December 3, Tuesday 

** Meeting dates subject to change depending on SOCWA’s Board meeting dates 



 

ATTACHMENT “A” TO 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-11-1 

 

SCHEDULED COMMITTEE, CONFERENCE AND 

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETINGS 2019 
 

Association of California Water Agency/Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA) 

ACWA/JPIA holds conference twice a year. 

 

ETWD Community Advisory Group (CAG) Meeting 

CAG Meets quarterly on Thursdays @ 11:30 a.m. 
(Starting with February – on the second Thursday of the month) 

 

ETWD Regional Reclamation Committee (RRC) 

The RRC Committee meets on the Tuesday prior to SOCWA Board meetings at 7:30 a.m. 

 

Independent Special Districts of Orange County (ISDOC) 

ISDOC has quarterly meetings. (Dates may vary). 

 

Local Agency Formation Commission of Orange County (LAFCO) 

LAFCO meets monthly on the second Wednesday @ 8:00 a.m. 

 

South Orange County Water Authority (SOCWA) 

SOCWA Board meets on the first Thursday of the month at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Water Advisory Committee of Orange County (WACO) 

WACO meets the first Friday of the month at 7:30 a.m. 

 



El Toro Water District Holiday Policy 
 

 
The District is committed to maintaining benefits and compensation rates that are competitive 
within the local water and wastewater industry.  Each year staff performs compensation and 
benefit surveys to evaluate current benefits and compensation relative to other water agencies 

in South Orange County.   
 
A comparative analysis was completed on the number of compensated holidays per year each 
neighboring agency grants their employees.   Staff’s survey of holiday benefits included eight (8) 
similar agencies in South Orange County (shown in the table below) and an additional seven (7) 
agencies that are in North Orange County and the Inland Empire.  (Exhibit 1 Attached) 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The current El Toro Water District Employee Handbook, Section V, Benefits, Holidays, provides 
for all regular full-time and regular part time employees ten (10) holidays per year.  (Exhibit 2 
Attached)  
 

The District observes the following standing holidays each year:   

  New Year's Day   Labor Day 
  President's Day   Thanksgiving Day 
  Memorial Day    Day after Thanksgiving 
  Independence Day   Christmas Day 

 
In addition, one (1) floating holiday and the Employee’s Birthday.   
 
 

District Holidays 

ETWD 10 

IRWD 12 

LBCWD 12 

MESA 13 

MNWD 11 

OCWD 11 

SCWD 10 

SMWD 10.5 

MWDOC 11 

AVERAGE 11.3125 



Conclusion: 

 
Providing an additional holiday to staff will allow the District to remain competitive with similar 
agencies with whom the District competes for talented labor.  Maintaining a competitive 
compensation and benefits package is crucial to the success of the District’s employee 
retention and employee succession plan. 

 
There is no impact to the labor budget.   
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors consider revising Section V – Benefits – Holidays 

of the Employee Handbook adding and observing Veteran’s day as an additional employee 

holiday. 

 

 
By:    Judy Cimorell, Human Resources Manager 
 
 



District Holidays ETWD IRWD LBCWD Mesa MNWD OCWD SCWD SMWD MWDOC

ETWD 10 New Year's Day X X X X X X X X X

IRWD 12 Martin Luther King's Bday X X

LBCWD 12 President's Day X X X X X X X X X

MESA 13 Good Friday X

MNWD 11 Memorial Day X X X X X X X X X

OCWD 11 Independence Day X X X  X X X X X

SCWD 10 Day Before or Day After Indep Day X

SMWD 10.5 Labor Day X X X X X X X X X

MWDOC 11 Veteran's Day X X X X X

AVERAGE 11.3125 Thanksgiving Day X X X X X X X X X

Day After Thanksgiving X X X X

OCSD 12 Christmas Eve X X X X ( 1/2 Day)

Walnut Valley WD 13 Christmas Day X X X X X X X X X

YLWD 11 Day after Christmas

Eastern Municipal 12 New Year's Eve X X X

Chino Basin 12 Birthday X X

Riverside County 14 Floater (Day After Thanksgiving X X

WMWD 13 Floater X X X X X X X X X

TOTAL AVERAGE 12.5 10 12 12 13 11 11 10 10 1/2 11

2018 Standing Holidays

EXHIBIT 1



Exhibit 2 
Current & Revised El Toro Water District Holiday Policy 

 
Holidays  

All regular full-time employees and regular part-time employees who work a minimum of 30 
hours are eligible for holiday pay subject to the conditions below.  Regular part-time employees 
who are scheduled to work less than 30 hours per week will be eligible for holiday hours on a 
pro-rated basis and their regular work schedule.   
 
The District observes the following paid holidays:   

 New Year's Day   Thanksgiving Day 
 President's Day   The Day after Thanksgiving 
 Memorial Day    Christmas Day 
 Independence Day   The Employee's Birthday 
 Labor Day    Floating Holiday*  
 Veteran’s Day           

  
*The Floating Holiday will be selected by the employee and approved by their Supervisor at 

least two weeks in advance of taking the day off.  Floating Holidays must be used prior to the 

last day of the calendar year. 

When a holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday, it is usually observed on the preceding Friday or 
the following Monday. However, the District may grant another day off in lieu of closing. 
Holiday observance will be announced in advance.   

If a holiday occurs during vacation, an employee's vacation time will not be charged for that 

day. 

To be eligible for holiday pay, you must be regularly scheduled to work on the day on which the 
holiday is observed and must work your regularly scheduled working days immediately 
preceding and immediately following the holiday, unless an absence on either day is approved 
in advance by your supervisor or the absence is otherwise protected by law. If you are a non-
exempt employee, and are required to work on a paid scheduled holiday, the employee will be 
paid overtime wages at one and one-half times the employee’s hourly rate. In addition, the 
employee will be entitled to compensation for the recognized holiday 

When one of the District’s holidays as outlined above, falls on a closed Friday, that holiday will 
then be used as an additional floating holiday for that calendar year.   

A holiday schedule will be released at the beginning of each year observing all holidays and any 
additional floating holidays to be taken that calendar year. 
 

 





 
 

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

December 2018 
 
 

 
 I. OFFICE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

 

 Attended ACWA Fall Conference 

 Attended Chair/GM Meetings 

 Attended Board Luncheon 

 Attended MWDOC Elected Officials Forum 

 Attended Meeting with Dan Ferons & Don Bunt of SMWD Regarding Projects 

 Attended Agenda Review 

 Attended Meeting with Jerry Villander of Serrano Water District Regarding Projects 

 Attended South Orange County Agencies Meeting 

 Attended Meeting with Paul Schoenberger of Mesa Water District Regarding Projects 

 Attended Engineering & Finance Committee Meetings 

 Attended Regular Board Meeting 

 

II. DOMESTIC AND RECYCLED WATER SALES  

 
Actual domestic sales for the year-to-date as of November 30, 2018 are 3,573.14 acre-feet. This compares to year-to-
date budgeted domestic sales of 3,449.72 acre-feet.   The year-to-date variation in actual to budgeted sales reflects an 
increase of 123.42 acre-feet.  Actual sales are 4.69 acre-feet higher than last year-to-date actual sales for the same 
period.   

 
Actual recycled sales for the year-to-date as of November 30, 2018 are 795.72 acre-feet. This compares to year-to-
date budgeted recycled sales of 858.95 acre-feet.  The year-to-date variation in actual to budgeted sales reflects a 
decrease of 63.23 acre-feet.  Actual sales are 9.7 acre-feet higher than last year-to-date actual sales for the same 
period.   

 
 



3,449.72

3,573.14

123.42

1,485.00

858.95

795.72

(63.23)

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
c
re

 F
e
e
t

F.Y. 2018-2019

POTABLE WATER SALES

Budget

Actual

0

50

100

150

200

250

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
c

re
 F

e
e

t

F.Y. 2018-2019

RECYCLED WATER SALES

Budget

Actual

Year to Date:

Total Budget  
7,200.00 AF

YTD Budget
3,449.72 AF

Actual
3,573.14 AF      

Over Budget
123.42 AF

Year to Date:

Total Budget  
1,485.00 AF

YTD Budget
858.95 AF

Actual
795.72 AF      

Under Budget
63.23 AF 



Customer Service Activity Report NOV 2018

Regular Service Calls NOV 2018 NOV 2017 Telephone Calls NOV 2018 NOV 2017

Serviceman Dispatched to Read, 

Connect/Disconnect Service
57 57

Change of Service:                               

Connections and Disconnections
56 78

Field Investigations: Billing / Payments & Graph Inquires 188 495

Check for leaks - calls to CS 

Office:(irrigation,meter,street leaks)

Assistance with online payments and 

ETWD's portal (cc, e-checks)
87 202

  Customer Responsible 26 18

  District Responsible 1 16 Variance / Waiver Inquiries 37 98

  None found/other
10 5

Variance / Waiver Requests 

Processed
7 11

High Reads Checked - High Consumption 

(Billing Dept.)
23 12

Ordinance Infraction / Water Waste 

Complaints
1 1

   Cust Leaks: _11_   No Leaks: _12_

Check Stopped Slowed Meters-Low 

Consumption (Billing)
8 12

Outside Utility Districts
77 160

Re-Check Read 5 7

Phone calls Transfer to other 

Departments within ETWD
97 211

Ordinance Infraction 1 1 phone calls for the Board of Directors 14 3

Recycled Water 0 0 Recycled Water 1 0

Water Quality:  Taste / Odor / Color  0 1 Water Quality Taste - Odor - Color 3 2

Phone response: __  Field response: ___ Leaks / Breaks 19 89

Flooding (Hydrant) Meters issued 2 1 Flooding Meter calls (Hydrant) 3 9

Sewer - Odor/Stoppage/ Manhole Covers 6 2 Sewer Problems (odor / spills) 4 3

Meter Box:  Lids / Covers  Replaced 12 19

Meter Box Clean, Digout
4 14

Backflow / Cross Connection 

(questions or yearly testing forms)
3 5

Raised Meter Box
0 3

ETWD facilities inquiries: 

Boxes/Covers/Lids/Hydrants/Pump 

Stations/Graffiti/ "Gen. Maint"
1 9

Trim Bushes / Meter Obstruction 6 7

General Maintenance Response
9 7

Tyco (ADT) Calls                            

(Alarms to ETWD facilities)
6 2

Fire Hydrants:  Hit / Leaks / Caps 1 0 ATT Calls (access to tower sites) 1 4

Pressure(psi) Checks / Reads 0 3 SCE Calls (access to tower sites) 0 4

CSSOV (Angle Meter/Ball Valve/Gate 

Valve/Globe Valve) chk,repair,replaced
8 10

Pager Calls specifically for Pump 

Stations - SCADA
3 1

AMS angle-meter-stop replace/repair 0 0

Bees Removed 0 5

Backflow / Cross Connection 6 2 Payment Extensions 64 172

Fogged Registers
54 0

Delinquent Payment Calls to 

Customer 's prior to shut off per billing 

calendar (automatic courtesy dialer)  
79 39

OMCOP: Old Meter Change - Out 

Program 
0 17

Return Calls from customers left on 

our voice mail system. Ext 500
13 42

Other: (uncommon non-maintenance 

calls) 6 11 Email Correspondence: 68 365

On-Call After Hrs. CS  Response
17 21

Maintenance Service Order Requests 

(bees, psi, fogged-dirty registers)
1 7

# 48/24 Hr. Door Hangers Hung
184 165

Misc. (other: employment, deliveries, 

sales calls)
44 0

# Locked Off For Non-Pay (Disconnect) 14 14

Removed Meter 1 9

New Meter 11 0

Unread Meters 20 3
Total Field Investigations 492 442 Total Telephone Calls 877 2012

 

Uncollectible Accounts: Credit Card Payments NOV 2018 NOV 2017

Budget YTD 8,333.00$   $8,333 REGULAR 663 $74,835.25 604 $66,246.67

Actual YTD 399.00$      $8,688 DISCONNECTS





The quality and safety of drinking water in the U.S. is regulated by the federal government through the U.S.

Environmental Protection agency (USEPA).  In California, those standards are enforced by the California

Department of Public Health (CDPH).  Water Quality parameters must meet both primary and secondary

water quality standards as established by the CDPH.

PRIMARY STANDARDS -  are intended to protect public health against substances in the

water that may be harmful to humans if consumed for long periods of time.

SECONDARY STANDARDS -  are to ensure esthetic qualities of water such as taste, odor

or clarity.  Rather than its healthfulness, these standards govern substances that may

influence consumer acceptance of water.

Given that 100% of ETWD's potable water resource is fully treated and delivered by Metropolitan Water 

District of southern California (MWDSC) through an enclosed and protected conveyance system, the majority

of the State and federal primary and secondary source water quality monitoring requirements are performed

by MWDSC.  The District's physical responsibility for water quality monitoring is associated with the distribution

system.  To monitor the distribution system water quality the District utilizes both in house and outside lab

services.  Routine distribution analysis conforming to CDPH requirements is conducted for the following

constituents:

1)  Microbiological - The number of microbiological samples and the frequency of analysis during the month

is based on the population and/or service connections served.  Utilizing a population of

50,000, the CDPH requires that 20 "representative" samples be collected and analyzed

for coliform bacteria.  The objective is to maintain water quality that is absent of coliform

bacteria which is a general indicator for the existence of fecal coliform.

2)  Chlorine  - The chlorine residual monitoring is performed in conjunction with the microbiological 

     Residual monitoring.  The CDPH requirement for treated surface water mandates that the distri-

bution system maintain a "detectable" residual.  The number of and frequency of sampling

is determined utilizing the same formula applied to microbiological requirements.  At a 

minimum, we are obligated to collect and analyze for chlorine residual each time we collect

the representative microbiological samples.  Per EPA Disinfectants & Disinfection Byproduct 

Rule (D/DBP), which was effective January 2002, requires quarterly reporting for all sampling.

3) TTHM & HAA5 The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published the Stage 2 Disinfectants and

Stage 2 DBPR Disinfection Byproducts Rule (Stage 2 DBPR) on January 4, 2006. The Stage 2 DBPR builds

Compliance on existing regulations by requiring water systems to meet disinfection byproduct (DBP)*

maximum contaminant levels (MCLs) at each monitoring site in the distribution system to

better protect public health.  The Stage 2 DBP rule is intended to reduce potential cancer and

reproductive and developmental health risks from disinfection byproducts (DBPs) in drinking

water, which form when disinfectants are used to control microbial pathogens.

This final rule strengthens public health protection for customers of systems that deliver

disinfected water by requiring such systems to meet maximum contaminant levels as an  

average at each compliance monitoring location (instead of as a system-wide average as in

previous rules) for two groups of DBPs, trihalomethanes (TTHM) and five haloacetic acids (HAA5).

The rule targets systems with the greatest risk and builds incrementally on existing rules.

This regulation will reduce DBP exposure and related potential health risks and provide more

equitable public health protection.  The Stage 2 DBPR is being released simultaneously with the 

Long Term 2 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule to address concerns about risk tradeoffs 

between pathogens and DBPs. 

         EL TORO WATER DISTRICT

          MONTHLY POTABLE WATER QUALITY REPORT



The mandatory requirement under the Stage 2 DBP rule, known as an Initial Distribution System 

Evaluation (IDSE) was completed by ETWD in 2008 and a Stage 2 monitoring plan has been 

approved by CDPH.  Full Stage 2 compliance begins in 2012.  The IDSE identified the locations

with high disinfection byproduct concentrations.  These locations will then be used by the  

District as the 8 sampling sites for Stage 2 DBP rule compliance monitoring.  Compliance with 

the maximum contaminant levels for two groups of disinfection byproducts (TTHM and HAA5) 

will be calculated for each monitoring location in the distribution system.  This approach, 

referred to as the locational running annual average (LRAA), differs from current requirements,  

which determine compliance by calculating the running annual average of samples from all   

monitoring locations across the system.  The Stage 2 DBP rule also requires each system to 

determine if they have exceeded an operational evaluation level, which is identified using their 

compliance monitoring results. The operational evaluation level provides an early warning of  

possible future MCL violations, which allows the system to take proactive steps to remain in  

compliance.  A system that exceeds an operational evaluation level is required to review their 

operational practices and submit a report to the state that identifies actions that may be taken  

to mitigate future high DBP levels, particularly those that may jeopardize their compliance with 

the DBP MCLs.

4)  Physical  - Physical Quality analysis is associated with the esthetic qualities of the finished water.

     Quality Primarily, we are performing analysis for taste, odor and Turbidity (Clarity).  In accordance

with CDPH requirements, the District collects a minimum of 15 samples per month.

5)  Nitrites  - Although the chloramine disinfection process has been effective in controlling TTHM levels,

it requires increased monitoring and adjustment as a result of its susceptibility to the 

Nitrification process.  Nitrification is a biological process caused by naturally occurring

ammonia oxidizing bacteria.  Nitrification in chloraminated drinking water can have various

adverse impacts on water quality, the most serious of which is the loss of total chlorine

residual which is required by the CDPH and the subsequent potential to increase bacteria-

iological activity within the finished or treated water system.  MWD has developed an 

effective nitrification monitoring and prevention program which ETWD staff have adopted

and incorporated into the District's daily water quality monitoring and action plan.  The

number and frequency of this type of monitoring is not currently regulated by CDPH.  

Staff monitor the level of nitrites in source water, reservoirs and the distribution system

daily and weekly in conjunction with the microbiological and chlorine sampling program.

A nitrite level of between 0.015 and 0.030 would signal an alert.  > 0.030 would require 

action such as the addition of chlorine to produce a chloramine residual.

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT

MONTHLY POTABLE WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

MONTH: November  YEAR :  2018

CONSTITUENT                INSIDE LAB            OUTSIDE LAB

ANALYSIS MCL NO.    RESULTS NO.   RESULTS

1  Microbiological    Pres/Absence 150(A) Pres/Absence Average

2  Chlorine (ppm)  Detectable Resid 208 Average = 1.18 ppm 

3  TTHM (ppb)       (Stage 2)   0.080 ppb  N/A  ppb

3  HAA5   (ppb)       (Stage 2)   0.060 ppb  N/A  ppb

4  Physical Quality: RANGE

Turbidity (ppm) 5 NTU 20  0.00 to 0.04

Odor 3 Units 20 ND<1

Color 15 Units 20 ND<5

Temperature No standard 20 64.9°F To 77.0°F

5 Nitrite (Alert/Action level)ppm  0.015 to 0.030 ppm 99  0.000 to 0.005 Res.

To ensure water quality compliance, the District annually performs approximately 8,750 water quality 

analytical evaluations of the samples collected from the distribution system.



Abbreviations:

RES Indicates that the nitrification was isolated to a reservoir and treated

ND None detected

Pres/Absence Presence (P) or Absence (A) related to a positive or negative bacteriological result

MCL Maximum Contaminant Level

NTU Nephelometric Turbidity Units, a measure of the suspended material in the water

ppm Parts per million

ppb Parts per billion

Total Coliform No more than 5% of the monthly samples may be total coliform-positive

N/A Not available



EL TORO RD

P
K

W
Y

SANTA

R
D

M
U

IRLAN
D

S

LAKE FOREST D
R

TRABUCO

JERONIMO RD

A
LI

C
IA

EL TORO R
D

LA PAZ RD

ALISO CREEK RD

C
A

B
O

T

EL TORO RD

PKWY

ALIC
IA

P
K

W
Y

BLVD

TORO

EL

RD

M
O

U
L

T
O

N

PKWY

MARGARITA PKW
Y

M
A

R
G

U
E

R
IT

E

R
D

HWY 241

M
O

U
LTO

N

P
K

W
Y

ALIS
O

 C
REEK

A
LI

SO

CREEK

LAKE FOREST

LAGUNA HILLS

MISSION VIEJO

LAGUNA HILLS

LAGUNA WOODS

ALISO VIEJO

I-5  FREEW
AY

I-5  FREEWAY

I-5  FR
EEW

A
Y

LAKE FOREST

MISSION VIEJO

RAILRO
AD

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

R-1

5 / A

RES-3

5 / A

RES-4

5 / A

RES-1

5 / A

RES-2

5 / A

5 / A

5 / A

5 / A
5 / A

5 / A

5 / A

5 / A5 / A

5 / A

5 / A

5 / A5 / A

5 / A

R-15

5 / A

R-14

5 / A

5 / A

R-13

5 / A

OC-77

5 / A

5 / A

R-11

5 / A

R-10

R-16R-3
R-17

R-2

R-18

R-19

R-4 R-5

R-6 R-7 R-8
R-9

R-12

MPR

1 / A

ALISO CREEK RD

EL TORO RD

MICROBIOLOGICAL MONITORING

A = ABSENCE
P = PRESENCE (POSITIVE)

GRAVITY
570

SHENANDOAH
894

CHERRY
770-815

LOW 1
484

LOW 2
465

LOW 3
409

SPARTAN
620-710

REDUCED HIGH
537

HIGH
645-720

MID
630

ULTRA HIGH
800-920

R-6
620

PRESSURE ZONE LEGEND
DATA LEGEND

NOVEMBER 2018



EL TORO RD

P
K

W
Y

SANTA

R
D

M
U

IRLAN
D

S

LAKE FOREST D
R

TRABUCO

JERONIMO RD

A
LI

C
IA

EL TORO R
D

LA PAZ RD

ALISO CREEK RD

C
A

B
O

T

EL TORO RD

PKWY

ALIC
IA

P
K

W
Y

BLVD

TORO

EL

RD

M
O

U
L

T
O

N

PKWY

MARGARITA PKW
Y

M
A

R
G

U
E

R
IT

E

R
D

HWY 241

M
O

U
LTO

N

P
K

W
Y

ALIS
O

 C
REEK

A
LI

SO

CREEK

LAKE FOREST

LAGUNA HILLS

MISSION VIEJO

LAGUNA HILLS

LAGUNA WOODS

ALISO VIEJO

I-5  FREEW
AY

I-5  FREEWAY
I-5  FR

EEW
A

Y

LAKE FOREST

MISSION VIEJO

RAILRO
AD

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

R-1

mg/L

RES-3

mg/L

RES-4

mg/L

RES-1

mg/L

RES-2

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L
mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/Lmg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/Lmg/L

mg/L

R-15

mg/L

R-14

mg/L

mg/L

R-13

mg/L

OC-77

mg/L

mg/L

R-11

mg/L

R-10

R-16R-3
R-17

R-2

R-18

R-19

R-4 R-5

R-6 R-7 R-8
R-9

R-12

MPR

mg/L

RES-5

mg/L1.33 1.84 2.23

2.07

1.79 2.08 2.56

1.66 1.96 2.25
0.95 1.62 1.90

1.45 1.81 2.27

1.04 1.31 1.58

0.44 0.97 1.37

0.50 0.85 1.18

0.45 0.78 1.16

0.31 0.60 1.25

1.01 1.40 1.83
0.74 0.93 1.12

0.89 1.30 1.77 0.91 1.23 1.67 1.24 1.44 1.78
1.60 1.72 1.98

1.50 1.63 1.79

1.43 1.72 1.87

1.40 1.57 1.85

1.48 1.81 2.05
0.69 1.54 2.22

0.41 1.12 1.66

1.14 1.29 1.60
0.36 0.46 0.57

0.32 0.44 0.66

0.30 0.68 1.31

CHLORINE RESIDUAL MONITORING

DATA LEGEND

mg/L

MCL 4.0 mg/L
MIN 0.2 mg/L

NOVEMBER 2018

GRAVITY
570

SHENANDOAH
894

CHERRY
770-815

LOW 1
484

LOW 2
465

LOW 3
409

SPARTAN
620-710

REDUCED HIGH
537

HIGH
645-720

MID
630

ULTRA HIGH
800-920

R-6
620

PRESSURE ZONE LEGEND



EL TORO RD

P
K

W
Y

SANTA

R
D

M
U

IRLAN
D

S

LAKE FOREST D
R

TRABUCO

JERONIMO RD

A
LI

C
IA

EL TORO R
D

LA PAZ RD

ALISO CREEK RD

C
A

B
O

T

EL TORO RD

PKWY

ALIC
IA

P
K

W
Y

BLVD

TORO

EL

RD

M
O

U
L

T
O

N

PKWY

MARGARITA PKW
Y

M
A

R
G

U
E

R
IT

E

R
D

HWY 241

M
O

U
LTO

N

P
K

W
Y

ALIS
O

 C
REEK

A
LI

SO

CREEK

LAKE FOREST

LAGUNA HILLS

MISSION VIEJO

LAGUNA HILLS

LAGUNA WOODS

ALISO VIEJO

I-5  FREEW
AY

I-5  FREEWAY

I-5  FR
EEW

A
Y

LAKE FOREST

MISSION VIEJO

RAILRO
AD

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

R-1

mg/L

RES-3

mg/L

RES-4

mg/L

RES-1

mg/L

RES-2

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

R-15

mg/L

mg/L

R-13

mg/L

R-11

mg/L

R-16

R-2

R-5

OC-77

mg/L

MPR

mg/L

mg/L

R-17

RES-5

mg/L0.0010.001 0.005 0.011

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         //         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /

/         /
/         /

0.002 0.003 0.005

0.001 0.004 0.005

0.000 0.002 0.004

0.000 0.003 0.005

0.000 0.003 0.004

0.000 0.003 0.004

0.023 0.029 0.038

0.033 0.056 0.072

0.004 0.009 0.017

0.001 0.005 0.009

0.002 0.004 0.005

0.001 0.004 0.006

0.001 0.004 0.006
0.054 0.058 0.065

NITRITE  MONITORING

DATA LEGEND

mg/L

0.03
mg/L
MCL
1.0

mg/L

NOVEMBER 2018

GRAVITY
570

SHENANDOAH
894

CHERRY
770-815

LOW 1
484

LOW 2
465

LOW 3
409

SPARTAN
620-710

REDUCED HIGH
537

HIGH
645-720

MID
630

ULTRA HIGH
800-920

R-6
620

PRESSURE ZONE LEGEND



EL TORO RD

P
K

W
Y

SANTA

R
D

M
U

IRLAN
D

S

LAKE FOREST D
R

TRABUCO

JERONIMO RD

A
LI

C
IA

EL TORO R
D

LA PAZ RD

ALISO CREEK RD

C
A

B
O

T

EL TORO RD

PKWY

ALIC
IA

P
K

W
Y

BLVD

TORO

EL

RD

M
O

U
L

T
O

N

PKWY

MARGARITA PKW
Y

M
A

R
G

U
E

R
IT

E

R
D

HWY 241

M
O

U
LTO

N

P
K

W
Y

ALIS
O

 C
REEK

A
LI

SO

CREEK

LAKE FOREST

LAGUNA HILLS

MISSION VIEJO

LAGUNA HILLS

LAGUNA WOODS

ALISO VIEJO

I-5  FREEW
AY

I-5  FREEWAY

I-5  FR
EEW

A
Y

LAKE FOREST

MISSION VIEJO

RAILRO
AD

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

R-1

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L
mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/L

mg/Lmg/L

mg/L

R-15

mg/L

R-14

mg/L

R-13

mg/L

MPR

mg/L

mg/L

R-11

mg/L

R-10

R-16R-3
R-17

R-2

R-18

R-19

R-4

R-5

R-6 R-7 R-8
R-9

R-12

0.85

0.92

0.85

0.90

0.90

0.88

0.84
0.92

0.89

0.88

0.88

0.94

0.86

0.93

0.91

0.87

0.83

0.83

0.86

0.77

FLUORIDE  MONITORING

TOTAL
mg/L

DATA LEGEND

0.7 - 1.3
mg/L

NOVEMBER 2018

GRAVITY
570

SHENANDOAH
894

CHERRY
770-815

LOW 1
484

LOW 2
465

LOW 3
409

SPARTAN
620-710

REDUCED HIGH
537

HIGH
645-720

MID
630

ULTRA HIGH
800-920

R-6
620

PRESSURE ZONE LEGEND



Wednesday, December 05, 2018

Weekly Water Quality System Status
Generated On:12/5/2018 3:38:15 PM

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA No violations of State or Federal regulations were recorded during the current period.

0.05

100
247*

11~

5.5~~
3.4^

0.05
0
619*
21~
1.3~~

3.5^

1.4^

1.3~~

21~

617*

0
0.04

0.06

22
532*

17~

3.2~~

1.6^

0.05

100
305*
24~

2.6~~

3.2^

0.73

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

ND
ND

605*
ND

275
10

2

284*

2

ND

518*

ND

290*

2

6
235*

ND

ND

2.0

OOS OOS

ND

OOS

2.61

WATER QUALITY INFORMATION LINE: (800) 354-4420
VISIT MWD ON THE WEB AT http://www.mwdh2o.com

~~Bromate values are from report date 11/19/2018

NOTES AND COMMENTS

^Bromate maximum contaminant level is an RAA of 10 µg/L

*TDS values are from report date 12/2/2018

~THM values are from report date 11/20/2018

MWD water quality goals meets or exceed all State and Federal regulations

TOT. Cl  < 1.8 (mg/L)

TOT. Cl  < 1.8 (mg/L)

TOT. Cl  < 1.8 (mg/L)

CASTAIC LAKE
(JENSEN INF)

2

2

2

Tier 3

Tiers 7

Tiers 3 & 4

Twr. 1

Tier 4

Lwr. Twr.
OOS OOS OOS



38% 

43% 

WY 

CO 

UT 

AZ 
NM 

This report is produced by the Water Resource Management Group and contains information from various federal, state, and local agencies.  

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California  cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of this information.  

Readers should refer to the relevant state, federal, and local agencies for additional or for the most up to date water supply information.  
 

Reservoirs, lakes, aqueducts, maps, watersheds, and all other visual representations on this report are not drawn to scale. 
 

http://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR 
 

This report is best printed double sided on legal size paper (8.5" x 14") and folded in quarters 

1.8 

1.1 1.0 

1.7 

2.4 
2.7 

2.3 

1.2 0.9 
1.3 

2.5 2.5 

0

1

2

3

4

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t 

Calendar Year 

MWD Storage Reserve Levels 

Storage Balance

Emergency Storage

250

350

450

550

650

750

 T
h

o
u

sa
n

d
 A

c
re

-F
e

e
t 

Diamond Valley Lake Storage 

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t 

Lake Shasta Reservoir Storage 

2017-2018 2018-2019

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

(i
n

) 

Southern Sierra Snowpack 

2017-2018 2018-2019 Normal

87% 

63% 

Statewide 

94% 

2018 SWP Allocation 

669,025 AF 

35% of Table A 

   Flip Over for CRA Data          Turn page for more SWP Data 

1.01 MAF 
OROVILLE 

260 TAF 
CASTAIC 

703 TAF 

DVL 

TOT:  1.29 MAF 
SAN LUIS 

SWP:  798 TAF 

29% 

80% 

Average EOM 

% 

Capacity 

Current Storage  

(% Capacity) 

% 

As of: 12/09/2018 

   Turn page for more CRA Data                         Flip Over for SWP Data  

10.39 MAF 
POWELL 

9.92 MAF 

MEAD 

1078.95 FT 

38% 

43% 

Upper 
Colorado River 

Basin 

104% 

2018 Colorado River 

910,537 AF 

73% of full CRA 

0

10

20

30

110% 

7.3" 

1.04 MAF less in 

storage than this 

time last year 

5.6 in.     
117% of 

normal 

No Data 

Less than 50 

50 - 80 

81 - 120 

121 - 150 

Greater than 150 

Snow Water Equivalent 

 (% of Normal) 

Snowpack 
% of Normal 

0
15
30
45
60
75
90

70% 

 WY Avg 

8 STA: 8.5" 

0

15

30

45

60

75

102% 

 WY Avg 

5 STA: 8.6" 

0

6

12

18

223% 

WY Avg  

LA: 4.3" 

0

6

12

18

215% 

 WY Avg 

SD: 4.0" 

Record Low: 587 TAF (08/01/1977)  

Record Low 

810 TAF 

325 TAF 

2.04 MAF 

3.5 MAF 

24.3 MAF 

26.1 MAF 

% Normal  

WY to Date 

 WY Avg 

% 

Rainfall to Date (in) 

Capacity: 4.55 MAF 

Capacity: 810 TAF 

Does not include storage 

withdrawals  

90% 

106% 118% 

125% 

93% 

104% 

122% 

91% 
63% 

75% 

72% 

Southern 
Sierra 
117% 

Northern 
Sierra 

69% 

Water Supply Conditions 

Report 

Water Supply Conditions 

Report 

As of: 12/09/2018 

26 TAF less in 

storage than this 

time last year 

Highlights 

  Northern Sierra snowpack is at 69% of normal 

 

 Northern Sierra precipitation is at 70% of normal 

 

 Upper Colorado River Basin snowpack is at 104% of normal 

 

End of year storage 

balance range 



Colorado River Resources As of: 12/09/2018 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

(i
n

) 

Northern Sierra Snowpack 

2017-2018 2018-2019 Normal

34% 

105% 

7% 
0

4

8

12

16

 P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
) 

8 Station Index Precip 

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

(i
n

) 

Upper Colorado Basin Snowpack 

2017-2018 2018-2019 Normal

0.8

1.3

1.8

2.3

2.8

3.3

3.8

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t 

Oroville Reservoir Storage 

2017-2018 2018-2019

Enhanced Flood Pool Original Flood Boundaries

Record Low: 882 TAF (9/7/1977)  

0.0

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.1

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t 

San Luis Reservoir Storage 

Total storage 2018-2019 SWP storage 2018-2019

Total storage 2017-2018 

SWP storage 2017-2018 

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t 

Lake Powell Storage 

8

10

12

14

16

18

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t 

Lake Mead Storage 

Surplus 

Shortage Trigger 

36% 

154% 

11% 
0

4

8

12

16

 P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
) 

5 Station Index Precip 

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

136% 

92% 

26% 

0

2

4

6

 P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
) 

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

Upper Colorado Basin Precip 

 

Lake Mead Shortage/Surplus Outlook 

Likelihood based on results from the August 2018 CRSS model run.  

8.5 in.  

Water Year 

to Date 

3.87 MAF less in 

storage than this 

time last year 

263 TAF less in 

storage than this 

time last year 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t 

Water Year 

Sacramento River Runoff 

0

3

5

8

10

13

15

18

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t 

Water Year 

Powell Unregulated Inflow 

Long Term 

Average 

Long Term 

Average 

Colorado River Resources As of: 12/09/2018 

8.6 in.   

Water Year 

to Date 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Shortage 0% 57% 68% 70% 65%

Surplus 0% 0% 3% 5% 7%
39 TAF more in 

SWP storage than 

this time last year 

Other SWP Contract Supplies for 2018 (AF) 

Transfer/Exchanges 14,000

Article 14b 27,500

Pool A/B (Purchased) 0

Carryover Supplies 297,000

7.3 in.   

Water Year 

to Date 

196 TAF less in 

storage than this 

time last year 

4.6 in     

104% of 

normal 

4.3 in.     
69% of 

normal 

2018 Colorado River Ag Use  

2.75

2.85

2.95

3.05

3.15

J F M A M J J A S O N D

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t 

Date of Forecast 

IID/CVWD (QSA Priority 3a) 

WY 2019 

       of normal 

  

Capacity: 3.5 MAF Capacity: 24.3 MAF 

Capacity: 26.1 MAF 
Capacity: 2.04 MAF 

66% 

State Water Project Resources 
As of: 12/09/2018 

WY 2019              

        of normal  85% 

SWP Capacity 1.06 MAF 

Total Capacity 2.04 MAF 

(December Forecast) (December Forecast) 

400

420

440

460

480

500

J F M A M J J A S O N D

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

  
A

c
re

-F
e

e
t 

Date of Forecast 

PVID/Yuma (QSA Priority 1 & 2) 

R
e

la
tiv

e
 to

  Q
S
A

 Th
re

sh
o

ld
 

+20 

0 

-20 

+40 

+60 

December Forecast December Forecast 



EL TORO WATER DISTRICT

COLLECTION SYSTEM ACTIVITY REPORT
MONTH ENDING: 2018

NUMBER

0

FOOTAGE

CHEMICAL

USED

CHEMICAL

COST COMMENTS:

0

FOOTAGE

1,822

10,454

12,276

FOOTAGE

308

22,832

23,140

23,140

FOOTAGE

10,257

10,257

Number Mathis-Westline-Delta-Northline

Number

WATER TANK FILLS  36 36,000

Outside Laguna Woods Village

NOVEMBER

ODOR COMPLAINTS LOCATION, ORIGIN, ACTION: 

Outside Laguna Woods Village

New World

Laguna Woods Village

New World

Laguna Woods Village

ROOT CUTTING   COMMENTS:

Outside Laguna Woods Village

Other:  WRP

TOTAL

ROOT FOAMING

Outside Laguna Woods Village

Other

TOTAL

New World

Private System

Laguna Woods Village

Private System

ETWD TOTALS:

Laguna Woods Village

COMBINED TOTALS:

TOTAL

HYDRO-CLEANING   COMMENTS:

Outside Laguna Woods Village

SANTA MARGARITA TOTALS:

Other

New World

New World

Outside Laguna Woods Village

Hot Spots

TOTAL

TV INSPECTIONS   COMMENTS:

Wet Wells

Flow Meter/Sampling

Laguna Woods Village

Private System



 
 
 
 

 

DATE: November 28, 2018 

TO: Member Agencies – MWDOC Division Five 

FROM:  Sat Tamaribuchi, Director – Division Five 

SUBJECT: Monthly Water Usage Data, Tier 2 Projection & Water Supply Information 

 
The attached figures show the recent trend of water consumption in Orange County (OC), 
an estimate of Imported Water Sales for MWDOC, and selected water supply information.   
 

 OC Water Usage, Monthly by Supply   OCWD Groundwater was the main supply in 
September.   

 OC Water Usage, Monthly, Comparison to Previous Years    Water usage in 
September 2018 was above average compared to the last 5 years.  We are 
continuing to see slight increases in overall water usage compared to the previous 
three Fiscal Years.  It has been 19 months since all mandatory water restrictions 
were lifted by the California State Water Resources Control Board.  

 Historical OC Water Consumption Orange County M & I water consumption is 
estimated to be 555,000 AF in FY 2018-19 (this includes ~15 TAF of agricultural 
usage and non-retail water agency usage). This is about 15,000 AF more than FY 
2017-18 and is about 36,000 AF more than FY 2016-17. Water usage per person is 
projected to be slightly higher in FY 2018-19 for Orange County at 153 gallons per 
day (This includes recycled water).  Although OC population has increased 20% over 
the past two decades, water usage has not increased, on average.   A long-term 
decrease in per-capita water usage is attributed mostly to Water Use Efficiency 
(water conservation) efforts.  O.C. Water Usage for the last three Fiscal Years is the 
lowest since the 1982-83 Fiscal Year (FY1982-83 was the third wettest year on 
record).   

 
Water Supply Information Includes data on Rainfall in OC; the OCWD Basin overdraft; 
Northern California and Colorado River Basin hydrologic data; the State Water Project 
(SWP) Allocation, and regional storage volumes.  The data have implications for the 
magnitude of supplies from the three watersheds that are the principal sources of water for 
OC.  Note that a hydrologic year is Oct. 1st through Sept. 30th. 
 

 Orange County’s accumulated rainfall through October was well below average for 
this period.  Water year to date rainfall in Orange County is 0.77 inches, which is 
118% of normal.   

 Memorandum 



  

 Northern California accumulated precipitation through October was around 24% of 
normal for this period. Water Year 2018 was 82% of normal while water year 2017 
was 187% of normal. The Northern California snowpack was 43% of normal as of 
April 1st.  As of late October, 47.94% of California is experiencing moderate to 
extreme drought conditions while 84.84% of the state is experiencing abnormally dry 
conditions. The State Water Project Contractors Table A Allocation was set at 35% 
for 2018.   
 

 Colorado River Basin accumulated precipitation through early November was 156% 
average for this period.  The Upper Colorado Basin snowpack was 71% of normal as 
of April 3.  Lake Mead and Lake Powell combined have about 57% of their average 
storage volume for this time of year and are at 41.4% of their total capacity. If Lake 
Mead’s level falls below a “trigger” limit 1,075 ft. at the end of a calendar year, then a 
shortage will be declared by the US Bureau of Reclamation (USBR), impacting 
Colorado River water deliveries to the Lower Basin states. As of late October, Lake 
Mead levels were 3.23’ above the “trigger” limit.  The USBR predicts that the start of 
2019 will not hit the “trigger” level but there is a 57% chance that the trigger level will 
be hit in 2020 and a 68% chance in 2021.   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



6,000        IRWD&Serrano for IL 

6,000       

[1]  

[2]  GW for consumptive use only.  Excludes In-Lieu water deliveries and  CUP water extraction that are counted with Import.  BPP in FY '17-18 is 75%.
[3]  
[4]  Total water usage includes IRWD groundwater agricultural use and usage by non-retail water agencies.

Imported water for consumptive use.  Includes "In-Lieu" deliveries and CUP water extraction.  Excludes "Direct Replenishment" deliveries of spreading water, "Barrier 
Replenishment" deliveries, and deliveries into Irvine Lake.

MWDOC's estimate of monthly demand is based on the projected FY 15-16"Retail" water demand and historical monthly demand patterns.

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

Ju
l-1

8

A
ug

-1
8

S
ep

-1
8

O
ct

-1
8

N
o

v-
18

D
e

c-
18

Ja
n-

19

F
eb

-1
9

M
ar

-1
9

A
p

r-
1

9

M
a

y-
1

9

Ju
n-

19

R
a

in
fa

ll 
(I

n
ch

e
s)

A
C

R
E

-F
E

E
T

Fig. 1  OC Water Usage, Monthly by Supply
with projection to end of fiscal year

Surface Water Non-OCWD Groundwater
Recycled (Non Potable) Import [1]
projected [3] OCWD Basin [2]
Rainfall



6,000        IRWD&Serrano for IL 

6,000       

[1]  Sum of Imported water for consumptive use (includes "In-Lieu" deliveries;  excludes "Direct Replenishment "and "Barrier Replenishment") and Local water for consumptive use 
(includes recycled and non-potable water and excludes GWRS production)  Recent months numbers include some estimation.

50

55

60

65

70

75

80

85

90

95

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000
Ju

l-1
8

A
ug

-1
8

S
ep

-1
8

O
ct

-1
8

N
o

v-
18

D
e

c-
18

Ja
n-

19

F
eb

-1
9

M
ar

-1
9

A
p

r-
1

9

M
a

y-
1

9

Ju
n-

19

A
ve

ra
g

e
 H

ig
h

 T
e

m
p

e
ra

tu
re

 (
F

)

A
C

R
E

-F
E

E
T

Fig. 1B  OC Water Usage, Monthly by Supply
with projection to end of fiscal year

Surface Water Non-OCWD Groundwater
Recycled (Non Potable) Import [1]
OCWD Basin [2] projected [3]Projected FY 17‐18

 ‐

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

'69
‐70

'71
‐72

'73
‐74

'75
‐76

'77
‐78

'79
‐80

'81
‐82

'83
‐84

'85
‐86

'87
‐88

'89
‐90

'91
‐92

'93
‐94

'95
‐96

'97
‐98

'99
‐00

'01
‐02

'03
‐04

'05
‐06

'07
‐08

'09
‐10

 11
‐12

 13
‐14

 15
‐16

 17
‐18

 19
‐20

 21
‐22

 23
‐24

 25
‐26

 27
‐28

 29
‐30

 31
‐32

 33
‐34

 35
‐36

 37
‐38

 39
‐40

O
.C
. A

nn
ua

l W
at
er
 U
sa
ge
 (A

F)

Fiscal Year

Fig. 1B O.C. Historical Water Usage

Hi, Avg and Low 
from O.C. Water 
Reliability Study

 -

 10,000

 20,000

 30,000

 40,000

 50,000

 60,000

 70,000

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep O
ct

N
o

v

D
e

c

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay Ju
n

A
C

R
E

-F
E

E
T

Fig. 2  OC Monthly Water Usage [1]:  Comparison to Last 4 Fiscal
Years

FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19

September 2018

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

A
C

R
E

-F
E

E
T

YTD Totals

Partial Year 
Subtotals



Accumulated Precipitation
for the Oct.‐Sep.  water year, through early November 2018

* The date of maximum snowpack accumulation (April 1st in Northern Calif. ,  April 15th in the 
Upper Colorado Basin) is used for year to year comparison.  

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

ORANGE 
COUNTY 

(SANTA ANA)

RIVERSIDE 
(AIRPORT)

N. SIERRAS 8‐
STATION 
INDEX

NORTHERN 
CALIF. 

SNOWPACK

UPPER BASIN 
COLORADO 
PRECIP.

UPPER BASIN 
COLORADO 
SNOWPACK

118% 250%
24%

43% 156% 71%

In
ch
es

This Year to date Average to date Average End of Year

CA Snowpack 
on 4/1/2018

Colorado
Snowpack

on
4/3/2018

% = Percent of Average to Date



prepared by the Municipal Water District of Orange County
*Number are Subuject to Change

0

5

10

15

20

25

45% 63%M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

Lake Powell

0.0
0.5
1.0
1.5
2.0
2.5

60% 114%

M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

San Luis Resv.

0.0
0.5
1.0 87%

Diamond Valley

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

49% 82%M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

Lake Shasta

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0

34% 56%

M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

Lake Oroville

State Water Project, Colorado River, and MWD Reservoir Storage  
as of October 29, 2018

0

5

10

15

20

25

38% 52%M
ill
io
n 
 A
cr
e‐
Fe
et

Lake Mead

% of Capacity 
% of Historical Avg. 

0.0
0.5
1.0 55%
Lake Mathews



Final 2017:  ???

10% 10%

15% 15%
20% 20% 20% 20%

10% 10%

15%

30%

45%

60% 60% 60%

20% 20%

45%

60% 60%

85% 85% 85%

15% 15%
15% 20% 20%

30%
35% 35%

Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun.

SWP TABLE A ALLOCATION
FOR STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS

Water Year 2015 Water Year 2016 Water Year 2017 Water Year 2018 Water Year 2019

Final  2016:   60%
1.15 MAF to MWD

Final  2017:   85%
1.62 MAF to MWD

Final 2018:  35%
0.67 MAF to MWD

Final 2015:  20%
0.38 MAF to MWD

Final 2019:  ???



Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 Jan‐18 Feb‐18 Mar‐18 Apr‐18 May‐18 Jun‐18
AO (AF) 308,488     321,131     306,280     290,800     277,691     278,056     261,521     272,475     268,752     269,889     280,329     286,163    

AO w/CUP removed (AF) 310,216     321,131     308,007     292,522     277,691     279,776     263,237     274,188     270,463     271,601     282,041     287,869    
Jul‐18 Aug‐18 Sep‐18 Oct‐18 Nov‐18 Dec‐18 Jan‐19 Feb‐19 Mar‐19 Apr‐19 May‐19 Jun‐19

AO (AF) 292,869     294,090     305,572    
AO w/CUP removed (AF) 294,572     295,790     307,271    

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

450,000

500,000

550,000 Jul‐13
Aug‐13
Sep‐13
O
ct‐13

N
ov‐13

Dec‐13
Jan‐14
Feb‐14
M
ar‐14

Apr‐14
M
ay‐14

Jun‐14
Jul‐14
Aug‐14
Sep‐14
O
ct‐14

N
ov‐14

Dec‐14
Jan‐15
Feb‐15
M
ar‐15

Apr‐15
M
ay‐15

Jun‐15
Jul‐15
Aug‐15
Sep‐15
O
ct‐15

N
ov‐15

Dec‐15
Jan‐16
Feb‐16
M
ar‐16

Apr‐16
M
ay‐16

Jun‐16
Jul‐16
Aug‐16
Sep‐16
O
ct‐16

N
ov‐16

Dec‐16
Jan‐17
Feb‐17
M
ar‐17

Apr‐17
M
ay‐17

Jun‐17
Jul‐17
Aug‐17
Sep‐17
O
ct‐17

N
ov‐17

Dec‐17
Jan‐18
Feb‐18
M
ar‐18

Apr‐18
M
ay‐18

Jun‐18
Jul‐18
Aug‐18
Sep‐18

Ac
re
 F
ee

t
Accumulated Overdraft of the OCWD Groundwater Basin as of September 2018

Accumulated Overdraft (AO) AO with CUP Removed
Threshold for Mitigation Against Increasing AO Bottom of Basin Operating Range

Full

Source of data = OCWD monthly Water Resources Report in Board meeting packet



0%

43%

147%

98%

5%24%

48%

76%

173%

127%

88%

107%

48%

144%

119%
103%

84%
98%

Average = 28 Inches

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

201920182017201620152014201320122011201020092008200720062005200420032002

Sn
ow

 W
at
er
 E
qu

iv
al
en

t (
In
ch
es
)

Historical Northern California April 1st Peak Snow Water Equivalent



7%

74%

108%

79%

54%

105%

78%

53%

132%

90%

112%

126%

78%

112%
120%

84%85%

51%

Average = 20 Inches

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

201920182017201620152014201320122011201020092008200720062005200420032002

Sn
ow

 W
at
er
 E
qu

iv
al
en

t (
In
ch
es
)

Historical Colorado Basin April 15th Peak Snow Water Equivalent



Shortage Trigger = 1,075 ft

Spillway Elevation = 1,221 ft

Surplus Trigger = 1,145 ft

1,030

1,055

1,080

1,105

1,130

1,155

1,180

1,205

1,230

Jan 02 Jan 03 Jan 04 Jan 05 Jan 06 Jan 07 Jan 08 Jan 09 Jan 10 Jan 11 Jan 12 Jan 13 Jan 14 Jan 15 Jan 16 Jan 17 Jan 18 Jan 19 Jan 20

El
ev
at
io
n 
(F
t)

Lake Mead Levels:  Historical and Projected
projection per USBR 24‐Month Study

Historical Projected



Spillway Elevation = 3,715 ft

3,530

3,555

3,580

3,605

3,630

3,655

3,680

3,705

Jan 02 Jan 03 Jan 04 Jan 05 Jan 06 Jan 07 Jan 08 Jan 09 Jan 10 Jan 11 Jan 12 Jan 13 Jan 14 Jan 15 Jan 16 Jan 17 Jan 18 Jan 19 Jan 20

El
ev
at
io
n 
(F
t)

Lake Powell Levels:  Historical and Projected
projection per USBR 24‐Month Study

Historical Projected



Historic Peak July 1983 @ 1,225 Feet

Historical Low (Since Filled) June 2016 
@ 1,071 Feet

Shortage Trigger 1,075 Feet

Dead Pool 895 Feet

675

725

775

825

875

925

975

1,025

1,075

1,125

1,175

1,225

El
ev
at
io
n 
Ab

ov
e 
Se
a 
Le
ve
l (
Fe
et
)

Lake Mead Historical Water Elevation Level

Hoover Dam

Intake Tower



ND = New Development TI = Tenant Improvement  

WILL SERVE REQUEST STATUS REPORT 
(November 2018) 

All projects subject to previously issued Will Serve Letters are either Complete or the Will Serve Letter has Expired 
 (Will Serve Letters Expire One Year from Date of Issuance) 

 

 
Date 

Requested 

 
Applicant Project Description Type Location Status Date 

Issued 

11/14/17 Laguna Hills Investment Company Oakbrook Village Bldg. D ND 24231 Ave. de la Carlota Issued 12/19/17 

1/3/18 PS Business Parks, L.P. GameCraft Brewing TI 23301 Ave. de la Carlota Issued 3/6/18 

7/17/18 City of Laguna Woods A Place for Paws Dog Park ND 23301 Ridge Route Dr. Issued 7/25/18 

7/17/18 MPVCA Laguna LLC 24022 Calle de la Plata Fire Service  ND 24022 Calle de la Plata Dr. Issued 8/1/18 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       



EL TORO WATER DISTRICT

UNAUTHORIZED DISCHARGE SUMMARY

 YEAR OF 2018

DATE PUBLIC / SPILL LOCATION  REASON IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE

PREVIOUS 

MAINTENANCE POST-INCIDENT PREVENTIVE RWQCB DISCHARGED

SPILL VOLUME (PUBLIC)                

Gallons

SPILL VOLUME (PRIVATE)                        

Gallons REGULATORY NOTIFICATION

PRIVATE TYPE MEASURES CLEANING TV MEASURES TO CONTAINED SPILLED CONTAINED SPILLED AND RESPONSE

January 29, 2018 Private Sewer
23875 Syacmore 

Mission Viejo
Lateral Blockage

Ran Clean out in front yard, 

broke stoppage
N/A N/A

Collections returned 1/30/18 to TV 

line
9 Yard 18 

Notified OCEH, RWQCB-9, 

City of Mission Viejo

February No Spill to Report

March 24, 2018 Private Sewer
23632 El Toro Rd

Lake Forest
Lateral Blockage

Vactored spill, cleaned up 

parking lot, turned AMS off to 

two restaurants to help stop 

spill.

N/A N/A

Plumbers broke stoppage the next 

morning. Turned water on to two  

business's

9
Parking lot 

Storm Drain
15 55

Notified OCEH, RWQCB-9, 

City of Lake Forest

April 5, 2018 Private Sewer
24400 Muirlands 

Blvd. Lake Forest

Grease 

Blockage

Vactored spill, ran the line and 

broke up stoppage Notified 

Agencies

N/A N/A
Crew used 100 gallons of potable 

water to clean up area
8

Private Parking 

lot, storm drain
20 80

Notified OCEH, RWQCB-8, 

City of Lake Forest

April 28, 2018 Private Sewer
84 Calle Argon 

Laguna Woods

Lateral Blockage 

/ Roots

Put out sand bags to contain 

spilll. Vactor was brought in to 

jet the line and break up 

blockage

N/A N/A

Used about 200 gallons of potable 

water to wash down spill and  

vactored it up Informed cust. to TV 

the line

9
Private Parking 

lot
60 60

Notified OCEH, RWQCB-9, 

City of Laguna Woods

May No Spill to Report

June 28, 2018 Private Sewer
23645 El Toro Rd. 

Lake Forest
Clean out broken

Collections Crew Vacummed up 

standing water
N/A NA

Collections Crew Vacummed up 

standing water
9

Private Parking 

Lot
2 2 None

July No Spill to Report

August No Spill to Report

September No Spill to Report

October No Spill to Report

November No Spill to Report

LEGEND 0 0 115 197

S.DC  = San Diego Creek RES. =  Residential                               

C.      =  Commercial     

A.C.   =  Aliso Creek        S.B.   =  Siphon

G.B.   =  Grease Blockage P.F.   =  Power Failure

S.D.    =  Storm Drain

R.S.  =  Rocks

C.W.D. = Calcium Water Deposits

B.P,  =  Broken Pipe

U.W.  =  Untreated  Water







































































ETWD Public Education and Outreach Report 
December 20, 2018 
 
 

The following provides an update on the education and outreach ETWD is developing or 

has completed. 
 

Drought Log  

Customer Service continues to update the drought response log.  This includes phone 

calls, walk-ins and emails regarding water waste complaints and ETWD’s permanent 

mandatory conservation measure inquiries.  There were no water waste complaints for 

the month of November. 

Messaging/Materials 

The December bill message:  Sign up for FREE periodic sprinkler adjustment reminder 

emails with optimal percentages for homeowners and businesses at www.csans.net.  

The California Sprinkler Adjustment Notification System is a free public service for those 

living in California and supports the “percent adjust” feature on your irrigation controller. 

ETWD Website 

Staff is working on updating the ETWD website information. 

Newly Elected Officials 

ETWD will be sending out congratulatory letters to all the newly elected officials that 

includes an invitation to learn more about the District and to tour a facility.  We will 

provide more details at a later date. 

High School Education Program 

The “What About Water” El Toro High School program visits are scheduled for 

Wednesday, December 12 from 9:30 am – 10:30 am and December 14th from 8:55 am 

– 9:55 am.  Unfortunately, ETWD received that information very late due to the school 

scheduling at the last minute. 

Community Advisory Group 

The next Community Advisory Group meeting is February 14, 2019. 

Laguna Woods Village Television Channel 6 

Channel 6 will not be scheduling interviews in December. 

 

http://www.csans.net/


ETWD Community Outreach Schedule 

December 15, 2018 
Lake Forest Chamber of Commerce –2nd Annual Charity Event Elf Yourself 5K 
 

ETWD staff will have the portable water trailer and a booth at the 5K from 9 a.m. to 11 

a.m., located at the Lake Forest Sports Park, 28000 Rancho Parkway in Lake Forest.  

The District is a Gold Sponsor of the event by providing water for the runners/walkers.  

The ETWD logo will be on their event t-shirts, website, and banners. 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by: Sherri Seitz  12/13/18 



  

  
EL TORO WATER DISTRICT  
CONSERVATION PROGRAM  

Monthly 
Status Report 

December 20, 2018 
 
 

REBATE PROGRAMS 
 
The following tables are the current device rebate amounts for MET, MWDOC and 
ETWD for the fiscal year 2018/19 from July 1st through June 30th. 
 

Select device purchases are eligible for rebates while devices meet eligibility 
requirements and while funding lasts.  The rebate process is completed online through 
www.ocwatersmart.com.  Customers without computer access can call 888-376-3314 to 
apply. 
 

1) Residential Rebate Program: 
 

Device MET 

Rebate 

MWDOC 

Grant 

ETWD 

Rebate 

Total Rebate 

(up to) 

High Efficiency Clothes 
Washer 
(CEE tier one or better) 

$85  $115 $200 

Premium High Efficiency 
Toilet (4 liter) 

$40  $60 $100 

Rotating Sprinkler 
Nozzles (min 30 per home) 

$2 ea  $1 $3 

Smart Irrigation Timer $80  $75 $155 
 

Turf Removal/Landscape 
Transformation (up to 

1,500 sq ft)* 

$1 sq. ft $0 - .50 
sq. ft. 

$.50 – 
1.00 sq. 

ft. 

$2 sq. ft. 

Soil Moisture Sensor 
System 
<1 Acre 
>1 Acre 

 
 

$80 
$35/station 

 
 
 

 
 

$75 

 
 

$155 
$35/station 

Rain Barrels – 1/1 – 6/30/17 

Cisterns 
(200 -500 gallon) 
(501-999 gallon) 
(1,000 gallon or more) 

$35 
 

$250 
$300 
$350 

 $15 $50 
 

$250 
$300 
$350 

Drip Irrigation (per kit and 

up to 5 kits) 
 $90 base 

plus $85 
 $175 per kit 

*Designated recycled water sites are not eligible for turf removal rebates.  MWDOC Grant funding 

based on availability. 

 
 
 

http://www.ocwatersmart.com/


  

2) Commercial Plumbing/Irrigation Devices Rebate Program: 
 

Device MET 

Rebate 

MWDOC 

Grant 

ETWD 

Rebate 

Total Rebate 

(up to) 

Premium High 
Efficiency Toilet  
(4 liter) 

$40   $40 

Multi-family 
Premium High 
Efficiency Toilet  
(4 liter) 

$40   $40 

Zero Water/Ultra 
Low Water Urinal 

$200   $200 

Plumbing Flow 
Control Valve 
(min. 10) 

$5   $5 

Smart Irrigation 
Timer (weather based 

or central computer) 

$35/station   $35/station 

Rotating Sprinkler 
Nozzles (minimum 

quantity of 15) 

$2  $1 $3 

Rotating Nozzles – 
Large Rotary 

$13   $13 

Turf 
Removal/Landscape 
Transformation (up to 

10,000 sq ft)* 
 

$1 sq. ft.   $1 sq. ft. 

Drip Irrigation (sq. 

ft.)(maximum 45,000 sq. 
ft) 

 $0.20 sq. 
ft. 

 $0.20 sq. ft. 

Soil Moisture Sensor 
System 

 
$35/station 

   
$35/station 

*Designated recycled water sites are not eligible for turf removal rebates. 
Additional commercial rebates available online at ocwatersmart.com.  MWDOC Grant funding 
based on availability. 

 
WATER USE EFFICIENCY PLAN UPDATE (WATER CONSERVATION PLAN) 
 
The District Water Budget-Based Tiered Conservation Rate Structure (WBBTCRS) 
pricing structure is the primary plan that gives customers the incentive needed to be 
efficient. The Plan efforts initially will concentrate on those customers continually in the 
Inefficient and Excessive Tiers (Tiers 3 and 4).  As of November 2018 year-to-date sales, 
residential accounted for 56% of the overall Tier 3 usage and dedicated irrigation 
accounted for 63% of Tier 4 usage. 
 
TOTAL CONSUMPTION COMPARISON TO EVAPOTRANSPIRATION (ET) FACTOR 
 
Included in this month’s Conservation Report is a chart comparing the current fiscal year 
2018/19 consumption and ET factor to the fiscal 2017/18 consumption and ET factor. 



  

The ET factor increased 26% from November 2017 when compared to November 2018.  
There was a 1% decrease in consumption reflected in November 2018. 
 
Making Conservation A California Way Of Life 
 
The final version of “MAKING WATER CONSERVATION A CALIFORNIA WAY OF LIFE” 
Primer of 2018 Legislation on Water Conservation and Drought Planning SB 606 and AB 
1668 has been posted and distributed.  Staff will review the document and get back to 
the board with highlights at a future date. 
 
MWDOC’s—WATER USE EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS SAVINGS AND 
IMPLEMENTATION REPORT / ETWD’s—WATER USE EFFICIENCY PROGRAM 
SAVINGS REPORT 
 
The current MWDOC and ETWD’s Program Savings Reports follow this report. 
MWDOC’s report show all their client agencies current participation levels in water use 
efficiency programs and savings calculations. ETWD’s report show current District 
customer participation in water use efficiency programs along with savings provided in 
acre/feet per year, million gallons per year and avoided water costs based on those 
calculations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By: Sherri Seitz 
Date: December 13, 2018 



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 344,078 310,451 369,472 251,478 278,939 243,123 235,364 218,623 186,920 201,067 264,239 295,506

2018-2019 331,098 341,819 354,683 253,007 275,853

17/18 ET 6.34 6.13 4.80 3.57 2.36 3.26 2.38 3.12 3.72 4.82 3.80 6.29

18/19 ET 7.42 6.85 5.21 4.04 3.17

% 96% 110% 96% 101% 99% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

-1.00

1.00

3.00

5.00

7.00

9.00

11.00

13.00

15.00

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

ET
 F

ac
to

r

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F

Total Consumption Comparison



El Toro Water District
Water Use Efficiency Program Savings

Program

Program 

Start Year

Program/Total 

Years

Avoided Water Use 

Acre Feet/Annual

Avoided Water Use Million 

Gallons/Annual

Avoided Water Costs 

Based on MWDOC  Rate 

($2.16 CCF) Annual

High Efficiency Toilet (HET) 2005 13 47.1 15.3 $44,279

High Efficiency Clothes Washers--Residential 2001 17 23.5 7.6 $22,069

*SoCal Water Smart Commercial Plumbing Fixtures Rebate Program 

(ULFT's, HET's, Urinals, HECW, Cooling Tower Conductivity 

Controllers) 2002 16 46.9 15.3 $44,119

SmarTimer Program--Irrigation Timers 2004 14 194.9 63.5 $183,421

Rotating Nozzles Rebate Program 2007 11 124.9 40.7 $117,562

Turf Removal Program 2010 8 53.4 17.4 $50,208

**Water Smart Landscape Program - Ended 2016 1997 20 242.9 79.2 $228,594

Synthetic Turf Rebate Program-Ended 2011 2007 8 0.9 0.3 $847

***Ultra Low Flush Toilets (ULFT)--Ended 2009 1992 16 193.2 58.0 $167,487

Computer Controlled Irrigation System--Gate 11--Ended 2006 2001 6 8.9 2.9 $8,357

Totals 936.4 305.2 $881,276

* Formerly the Save Water Save a Buck - Commercial Rebate Program

** Formerly the Landscape Performance Certification Program

*** Correction on date and total

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

rev/ss 12/13/2018



Retrofits and Acre-Feet Water Savings for Program Activity

Interventions
Water 

Savings Interventions
Water 

Savings Interventions
Annual Water 

Savings[4]

 Cumulative 
Water 

Savings[4] 

High Efficiency Clothes Washer Program 2001 October-18 186 0.53 996 6.62 117,541 4,055                  30,402

Smart Timer Program - Irrigation Timers 2004 October-18 170 4.41 1,045 42.73 23,758 8,286                  54,890

Rotating Nozzles Rebate Program 2007 October-18 346 1.38 2,191 22.82 566,498 2,749                  19,639

Commercial Plumbing Fixture Rebate 
Program 2002 October-18 45 0.14 3,128 13.07 96,901 5,006                  49,366

Industrial Process/Water Savings Incentive 
Program (WSIP) 2006 October-18 0 0.00 2 4.88 33 673 3,281

Turf Removal Program[3] 2010 October-18 79,398 0.93 252,130 5.95 21,847,208 3,059                  13,340

High Efficiency Toilet (HET) Program 2005 October-18 27 0.10 108 4.59 60,211 2,226                  19,277

Water Smart Landscape Program [1] 1997 12,677 10,621                72,668

Home Water Certification Program 2013 312 7.339 15.266

Synthetic Turf Rebate Program 2007 685,438 96                       469

Ultra-Low-Flush-Toilet Programs  [2] 1992 363,926 13,452                162,561

Home Water Surveys [2] 1995 11,867 160                     1,708

Showerhead Replacements [2] 1991 270,604 1,667                  19,083

Total Water Savings All Programs 7               259,600              101             24,056,974         52,057                446,699

(1)  Water Smart Landscape Program participation is based on the number of water meters receiving monthly Irrigation Performance Reports.
(2) Cumulative Water Savings Program To Date totals are from a previous Water Use Efficiency Program Effort.
(3) Turf Removal Interventions are listed as square feet.
[4] Cumulative & annual water savings represents both active program savings and passive savings that continues to be realized due to plumbing code changes over time.

Orange County
Water Use Efficiency Programs Savings  

and

Implementation Report

Month Indicated
Program

Current Fiscal Year  Overall Program 

Program 
Start Date

Retrofits 
Installed in

P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by Municipal Water District of Orange County 11/27/2018



Agency FY 12/13 FY13/14 FY14/15 FY15/16 FY16/17 FY17/18 FY18/19  Total 

 Current FY Water 
Savings Ac/Ft 
(Cumulative) 

 Cumulative Water 
Savings across all 

Fiscal Years 

 15 yr. 
Lifecycle 
Savings 

Ac/Ft 

Brea 93            115          114          76            57          56          22          1,945             0.13 503.39 1,006          
Buena Park 105          106          91            76            54          50          11          1,579             0.06 397.16 817             
East Orange CWD RZ 10            8              8              8              3            1            1            194                0.01 53.75 100             
El Toro WD 134          121          111          65            47          50          13          1,584             0.09 398.90 820             
Fountain Valley 115          102          110          76            65          49          11          2,460             0.07 664.71 1,273          
Garden Grove 190          162          165          251          127        87          27          3,677             0.16 948.08 1,903          
Golden State WC 265          283          359          260          138        156        41          5,212             0.28 1,344.02 2,697          
Huntington Beach 334          295          319          225          180        141        34          8,421             0.23 2,311.61 4,357          
Irvine Ranch WD 1,763       1,664       1,882       1,521       1,373     1,203     304        26,173           1.99 6,413.89 13,543        
La Habra 82            114          87            66            53          48          17          1,392             0.11 347.91 720             
La Palma 34            25            34            29            10          14          3            475                0.02 120.38 246             
Laguna Beach CWD 38            37            39            32            19          20          7            959                0.05 253.68 496             
Mesa Water 114          86            89            113          80          54          14          2,586             0.11 708.11 1,338          
Moulton Niguel WD 442          421          790          688          575        527        131        10,579           0.95 2,554.87 5,474          
Newport Beach 116          92            95            66            61          51          19          2,694             0.12 750.12 1,394          
Orange 218          163          160          124          80          74          24          3,996             0.16 1,101.49 2,068          
Orange Park Acres -        -        -        12                  0.00 4.09 6                 

 San Juan Capistrano 76            73            92            63            33          33          6            1,498             0.04 392.19 775             
San Clemente 140          94            141          75            70          85          25          2,730             0.14 710.50 1,413          
Santa Margarita WD 553          662          792          466          367        274        81          9,871             0.62 2,476.31 5,108          
Seal Beach 31            29            38            23            9            17          3            622                0.01 163.03 322             
Serrano WD 13            10            26            8              11          8            -        365                0.00 100.05 189             
South Coast WD 89            79            68            43            44          36          12          1,632             0.06 423.87 844             
Trabuco Canyon WD 30            45            47            34            28          22          1            821                0.01 211.93 425             
Tustin 78            59            80            66            44          49          10          1,671             0.07 448.01 865             
Westminster 121          82            109          149          84          65          15          2,666             0.08 696.29 1,379          
Yorba Linda 181          167          156          123          56          67          17          3,836             0.13 1,056.13 1,985          

MWDOC Totals 5,365       5,094       6,002       4,726       3,668     3,237     849        99,650           5.68 25,554.46 19,252        

Anaheim 331          285          295          266          213        173        47          10,902           0.30 3,039.05 5,641          
Fullerton 200          186          211          165          107        99          53          3,847             0.35 1,000.26 1,991          
Santa Ana 163          131          132          259          141        124        47          3,142             0.29 807.80 1,626          

Non-MWDOC Totals 694          602          638          690          461        396        147        17,891           0.93 4,847.12 3,456          

Orange County Totals 6,059       5,696       6,640       5,416       4,129     3,633     996        117,541         6.62 30,401.57 22,708        

HIGH EFFICIENCY CLOTHES WASHERS INSTALLED BY AGENCY
through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by the Municipal Water District of Orange County 11/27/2018



Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm Res Comm.
Brea 9 8 4 0 43 6 20 4 31 4 32 0 15 0 178 80 584.33
Buena Park 3 0 0 0 4 10 7 4 10 7 15 3 11 4 57 48 184.05
East Orange CWD RZ 2 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 11 1 6 0 1 0 32 1 26.81
El Toro WD 7 2 11 0 8 9 9 17 33 8 29 4 17 0 161 359 2,728.64
Fountain Valley 3 2 4 0 7 10 13 1 33 12 28 12 15 1 134 53 228.37
Garden Grove 5 2 9 0 10 14 13 11 28 0 27 2 16 0 144 40 208.43
Golden State WC 9 49 9 25 39 12 35 16 56 37 88 6 36 13 349 211 976.48
Huntington Beach 18 33 20 35 19 2 42 12 88 94 70 30 49 0 391 298 1,300.84
Irvine Ranch WD 414 135 71 59 67 310 239 207 344 420 416 78 175 56 2,360 2,420 13,079.68
La Habra 4 7 2 0 4 7 3 1 12 7 8 0 8 2 52 46 235.19
La Palma 1 0 2 0 2 0 3 2 1 0 5 0 2 0 17 2 8.29
Laguna Beach CWD 76 2 71 0 86 0 86 1 27 0 11 0 3 0 511 20 272.36
Mesa Water 10 2 15 2 17 28 36 12 149 41 49 0 20 55 387 209 855.93
Moulton Niguel WD 51 74 40 45 46 95 163 100 236 129 284 33 134 55 1,332 889 4,261.73
Newport Beach 242 26 168 75 11 9 28 43 30 12 24 0 12 0 1,074 409 2,940.58
Orange 20 24 13 9 18 31 51 13 69 10 61 13 45 26 391 204 1,075.03

 San Juan Capistrano 14 18 6 11 6 19 20 8 22 8 23 5 11 0 256 130 745.55
San Clemente 26 7 28 2 28 24 26 3 37 13 38 41 16 0 1,105 415 3,014.29
Santa Margarita WD 53 171 64 93 53 321 189 136 326 221 273 220 103 19 1,530 1,611 6,917.32
Santiago CWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Seal Beach 1 0 1 36 1 12 2 2,446 2 4 5 0 1 0 13 2,502 6,804.34
Serrano WD 1 0 0 0 4 0 11 2 4 0 8 0 7 0 53 2 17.80
South Coast WD 13 16 8 4 104 73 9 11 7 0 15 2 2 2 295 216 1,307.18
Trabuco Canyon WD 6 0 2 0 6 1 16 50 13 3 20 0 12 0 135 157 1,062.61
Tustin 8 4 9 1 18 14 33 8 33 23 27 1 22 0 192 81 403.52
Westminster 1 1 2 0 13 17 7 1 17 12 22 0 13 0 100 44 231.71
Yorba Linda 20 0 12 5 32 2 61 27 72 71 68 10 37 0 443 193 985.15

MWDOC Totals 1,017 583 571 402 648 1,026 1,123 3,136 1,691 1,137 1,652 460 783 233 11,692 10,640 50,456.22

Anaheim 19 10 9 26 7 52 30 34 87 10 62 0 62 63 368 520 2,930.89
Fullerton 9 29 8 0 40 26 32 12 53 7 43 0 1 0 243 199 1,080.63
Santa Ana 8 19 7 8 9 27 22 26 15 3 11 0 1 0 94 100 422.18

Non-MWDOC Totals 36 58 24 34 56 105 84 72 155 20 116 0 64 63 705 819 4,433.70

Orange County Totals 1,053   641      595      436      704      1,131      1,207    3,208    1,846  1,157    1,768 460    847    296    12,397  11,459  54,890            

SMART TIMERS INSTALLED BY AGENCY
 through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

 Cumulative 
Water Savings 

across all Fiscal 
Years 

Total ProgramFY 13/14 FY16/17FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY18/19FY 12/13 FY17/18

Agency

P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by the Municipal Water District of Orange County 11/27/2018



Large Large Large Large Large Large Large

Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm.Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm. Res Comm. Comm.

Brea 84 0 0 157 45 0 74 2,484 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 572 2,749 0                 61.57 
Buena Park 53 0 0 248 0 0 45 98 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 509 173 2,535               815.14 
East Orange 30 0 0 221 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 0 781 0 0                 20.63 
El Toro 56 3,288 0 1,741 28,714 0 730 4,457 0 55 242 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 3,260 43,348 890            1,374.09 
Fountain Valley 0 0 0 107 0 0 222 0 0 0 0 0 85 0 0 0 283 0 919 2,874 0                 20.48 
Garden Grove 80 0 0 88 50 0 110 0 0 55 98 0 52 0 0 0 0 0 855 254 0                 35.24 
Golden State 192 0 0 583 1,741 0 1,088 0 0 207 6,008 0 161 -495 0 35 0 0 3,480 10,837 0               289.91 
Huntington Beach 120 0 0 798 1,419 0 1,345 2,836 0 149 3,362 0 -37 0 0 0 0 0 4,001 9,135 2,681            1,351.83 
Irvine Ranch 11,010 4,257 0 1,421 632 0 1,989 5,047 0 335 9,511 0 356 -215 0 0 0 0 46,498 43,325 2,004            4,986.44 
La Habra 15 0 0 109 338 0 300 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,515 55,404 900               369.02 
La Palma 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 505 0 0 2,385 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 89 3,163 0                 38.08 
Laguna Beach 2,948 878 0 2,879 1,971 0 1,390 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,948 2,896 0               355.81 
Mesa Water 361 0 0 229 0 0 166 0 0 113 0 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 2,062 302 343               199.99 
Moulton Niguel 361 227 0 1,596 4,587 0 5,492 1,441 0 153 5,872 0 893 0 0 306 38 0 12,728 20,598 2,945            1,783.40 
Newport Beach 19,349 6,835 0 460 3,857 0 348 670 0 0 0 0 45 0 0 0 0 0 46,865 16,632 0            1,812.10 
Orange 245 120 0 304 668 0 631 91 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,133 5,853 0               118.53 
San Juan Capistrano 370 0 0 495 737 0 310 593 0 75 123 0 59 0 0 0 0 0 5,027 3,143 0               465.39 
San Clemente 415 5,074 0 326 0 0 426 0 0 0 0 0 146 0 0 40 1,400 0 10,062 11,948 1,343               828.92 
Santa Margarita 389 0 0 1,207 1,513 0 1,820 837 0 15 0 0 224 0 0 0 0 0 15,387 7,283 611               852.79 
Seal Beach 0 0 0 40 5,261 0 0 2,300 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155 7,561 0               157.83 
Serrano 105 0 0 377 0 0 695 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,907 291 0                 98.75 
South Coast 70 0 0 4,993 13,717 0 1,421 2,889 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,628 18,870 0               566.88 
Trabuco Canyon 0 0 0 56 0 0 130 0 0 0 4,339 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 729 4,339 0               149.82 
Tustin 329 0 0 408 0 0 317 386 0 65 -341 0 30 0 0 0 0 0 4,444 1,849 0               127.30 
Westminster 0 0 0 54 0 0 73 0 0 105 0 0 50 0 0 47 0 0 748 0 0                 12.54 
Yorba Linda 40 990 0 921 0 0 1,715 0 0 213 0 0 0 0 0 42 0 0 5,790 1,103 500               478.49 

MWDOC Totals 36,622 21,669 0 19,818 65,250 0 20,883 24,634 0 1,556 31,599 0 2,199 -710 0 470 1,721 0 194,823 274,867 14,752 17,370.96         

Anaheim 338 0 0 498 712 0 794 5,221 0 147 3,953 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,020 49,799 105            1,402.16 
Fullerton 107 0 0 684 1,196 0 521 7,015 0 65 3,034 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,910 11,309 1,484               720.24 
Santa Ana 86 2,533 0 310 0 0 0 1,420 0 0 1,106 0 0 0 0 140 0 0 859 5,752 0               146.67 

Non-MWDOC Totals 531 2,533 0 1,492 1,908 0 1,315 13,656 0 212 8,093 0 0 0 0 140 0 0 7,789 66,860 1,589 2,269.07           

Orange County Totals 37,153 24,202 0 21,310 67,158 0 22,198 38,290 0 1,768 39,692 0 2,199 -710 0 610 1,721 0 202,612 341,727 16,341 19,640.04         

FY 13/14

SmallSmall

FY 15/16

Small

FY 16/17

Small

FY 14/15 FY 17/18

Small

ROTATING NOZZLES INSTALLED BY AGENCY
 through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

Agency

Total Program  Cumulative Water 
Savings

across all Fiscal 
Years 

Small

FY 18/19

Small

P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by Municipal Water District of Orange County 11/27/2018



Brea 234 0 10 91 734 242 0 1,607 586
Buena Park 5 23 56 591 133 49 0 2,538 1,363
East Orange CWD RZ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Toro WD 0 212 6 268 35 737 717 2,516 750
Fountain Valley 0 0 1 249 0 895 0 1,767 755
Garden Grove 4 1 167 676 410 0 0 2,451 1,805
Golden State WC 0 1 0 1,008 53 93 0 2,958 2,278
Huntington Beach 104 144 7 783 641 10 0 2,964 1,942
Irvine Ranch WD 1,090 451 725 11,100 5,958 1,599 413 29,878 9,794
La Habra 0 0 0 340 42 0 0 925 664
La Palma 0 0 0 0 509 0 0 675 159
Laguna Beach CWD 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 446 373
Mesa Water 6 0 79 661 782 0 0 4,254 2,545
Moulton Niguel WD 0 0 3 413 281 506 1,013 2,796 1,069
Newport Beach 0 0 566 0 0 0 0 1,834 1,550
Orange 1 271 81 275 2,851 458 414 5,902 2,280
San Juan Capistrano 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 260 457
San Clemente 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 432 444
Santa Margarita WD 0 0 2 90 743 598 506 2,054 368
Santiago CWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Seal Beach 0 0 0 0 184 278 0 816 519
Serrano WD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
South Coast WD 148 0 382 0 0 0 0 1,320 646
Trabuco Canyon WD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 18
Tustin 0 0 75 358 212 2 64 1,468 1,007
Westminster 1 28 0 146 177 25 0 1,163 1,191
Yorba Linda 1 0 0 226 84 338 0 933 684

MWDOC Totals 1,594 1,172 2,161 17,275 13,829 5,830 3,127 71,968 33,245

Anaheim 165 342 463 3,072 309 1,808 1 15,562 8,468
Fullerton 94 0 178 476 621 274 0 3,052 2,015
Santa Ana 16 17 5 1,293 238 582 0 6,319 5,637

Non-MWDOC Totals 275 359 646 4,841 1,168 2,664 1 24,933 16,120

Orange County Totals 1,869 1,531 2,807 22,116 14,997 8,494 3,128 96,901 49,366

Totals
FY

14/15
FY

17/18
FY

15/16
FY

16/17
FY

18/19

INSTALLED BY AGENCY
through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

COMMERCIAL PLUMBING FIXTURES REBATE PROGRAM[1]

[ ] g y y
Family 4-Liter HETs, Zero Water Urinals, High Efficiency Clothes Washers, Cooling Tower Conductivity 
Controllers, Ph Cooling Tower Conductivity Controllers, Flush Valve Retrofit Kits, Pre-rinse Spray heads, 
Hospital X-Ray Processor Recirculating Systems, Steam Sterilizers, Food Steamers, Water Pressurized Brooms, 
Laminar Flow Restrictors, and Ice Making Machines. 

Agency

Cumulative Water 
Savings across all 

Fiscal Years

FY
13/14

FY
12/13

P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by the Municipal Water District of Orange County 11/27/2018



Agency FY 11/12 FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19
Overall Program 

Interventions
Annual Water 

Savings[1]

Cumulative 
Water Savings 

across all Fiscal 
Years[1]

Brea 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buena Park 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 54 532
East Orange 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
El Toro 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 9 1
Fountain Valley 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 23 38
Garden Grove 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1
Golden State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 31
Huntington Beach 0 2 0 1 2 0 1 0 6 180 671
Irvine Ranch 1 1 1 0 2 1 1 0 10 119 702
La Habra 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1
La Palma 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Laguna Beach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mesa Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Moulton Niguel 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Newport Beach 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 21 83
Orange 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 5 97 553
San Juan Capistrano 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
San Clemente 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Santa Margarita 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Seal Beach 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Serrano 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
South Coast 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 2 134 224
Trabuco Canyon 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tustin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Westminster 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yorba Linda 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 20 3

MWDOC Totals 1 3 1 2 9 5 4 2 32 662 2842

Anaheim 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fullerton 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Santa Ana 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 11 439

OC Totals 1 3 1 2 10 5 4 2 33 673 3281

[1] Acre feet of savings determined during a one year monitoring period.

If monitoring data is not available, the savings estimated in agreement is used.

INDUSTRIAL PROCESS/WATER SAVINGS INCENTIVE PROGRAM
Number of Projects by Agency



Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm. Res Comm.

Brea 7,605 0 5,697 0 71,981 30,617 118,930 404,411 8,354 479 9,853 27,234 3,180 0 228,997 472,207                    406.07 
Buena Park 0 0 0 0 11,670 1,626 77,127 16,490 3,741 0 4,586 0 1,230 0 98,354 18,116                      64.76 
East Orange 0 0 1,964 0 18,312 0 27,844 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48,120 0                      30.06 
El Toro 4,680 72,718 4,582 0 27,046 221,612 63,546 162,548 13,139 48,019 7,273 42,510 5,263 5,797 130,252 553,204                    426.83 
Fountain Valley 682 7,524 4,252 0 45,583 5,279 65,232 0 3,679 0 8,631 0 2,849 27,679 132,208 40,482                      93.44 
Garden Grove 4,534 0 8,274 0 67,701 22,000 177,408 49,226 11,504 0 4,487 0 0 0 287,921 117,403                    281.06 
Golden State 31,813 3,200 32,725 8,424 164,507 190,738 310,264 112,937 0 0 0 0 0 0 581,902 346,272                    636.92 
Huntington Beach 9,219 12,437 20,642 0 165,600 58,942 305,420 270,303 9,560 21,534 14,236 6,032 7,937 0 561,045 421,737                    629.23 
Irvine Ranch 32,884 32,384 36,584 76,400 234,905 317,999 782,844 2,675,629 231,483 46,725 86,893 61,037 18,109 10,281 1,435,575 3,234,915                 2,676.87 
La Habra 0 0 0 0 14,014 1,818 49,691 72,164 0 0 3,003 0 1,504 0 68,212 90,019                      99.42 
La Palma 0 0 0 0 4,884 0 10,257 59,760 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,141 59,760                      42.63 
Laguna Beach 2,664 1,712 4,586 226 13,647 46,850 47,614 0 3,059 0 589 0 0 0 75,670 48,788                      82.86 
Mesa Water 10,667 0 22,246 0 131,675 33,620 220,815 106,896 4,173 77,033 17,373 77,785 1,360 0 415,086 295,334                    396.89 
Moulton Niguel 11,538 84,123 14,739 40,741 314,250 1,612,845 889,748 1,059,279 220,749 0 98,271 0 41,689 0 1,596,423 2,840,054                 2,763.50 
Newport Beach 3,548 2,346 894 0 33,995 65,277 76,675 375,404 2,924 0 5,938 6,499 0 25,000 127,428 474,526                    341.25 
Orange 15,951 8,723 11,244 0 120,093 281,402 289,990 106,487 12,847 2,366 11,956 0 10,320 1,798 485,372 400,776                    562.65 
San Clemente 16,062 13,165 18,471 13,908 90,349 1,137 215,249 438,963 4,267 0 33,083 7,098 5,134 0 404,117 474,271                    524.07 
San Juan Capistrano 29,544 27,156 12,106 0 101,195 32,366 197,290 143,315 2,624 40,748 0 0 0 0 365,415 347,277                    509.68 
Santa Margarita 10,151 11,600 17,778 48,180 211,198 514,198 534,048 550,420 17,010 28,094 62,706 25,000 19,624 23,198 878,962 1,217,651                 1,268.89 
Santiago 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0                           -   
Seal Beach 3,611 0 0 0 15,178 504 17,349 15,911 1,234 0 752 0 0 0 38,124 16,415                      33.87 
Serrano 0 0 2,971 0 41,247 0 127,877 4,403 5,450 0 555 0 4,000 0 182,100 4,403                    108.45 
South Coast 9,429 4,395 15,162 116,719 84,282 191,853 181,102 128,290 14,967 0 13,319 7,806 5,990 0 331,057 465,387                    532.10 
Trabuco Canyon 1,542 22,440 2,651 0 14,771 0 42,510 88,272 1,465 0 4,788 0 1,536 0 69,535 110,712                    111.78 
Tustin 9,980 0 1,410 0 71,285 14,137 232,697 33,362 11,173 0 16,926 0 5,941 6,894 349,412 54,393                    230.98 
Westminster 0 0 0 0 14,040 34,631 71,833 23,902 11,112 0 10,033 0 3,961 0 110,979 58,533                      95.71 
Yorba Linda 0 0 0 0 112,136 12,702 360,279 116,985 19,420 0 9,529 3,696 11,856 0 524,569 133,383                    382.47 

MWDOC Totals 216,104 303,923 238,978 304,598 2,195,544 3,692,153 5,493,639 7,015,357 613,934 264,998 424,780 264,697 151,483 100,647 9,541,976 12,296,018               13,332.42 

Anaheim 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0                           -   
Fullerton 0 0 0 9,214 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,214                        7.74 
Santa Ana 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0                           -   

Non-MWDOC Totals 0 0 0 9,214 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,214 7.74

Orange County Totals 216,104 303,923 238,978 313,812 2,195,544 3,692,153 5,493,639 7,015,357 613,934 264,998 424,780 264,697 151,483 100,647 9,541,976 12,305,232 13,340

TURF REMOVAL BY AGENCY[1]

[1]Installed device numbers are listed as square feet

through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

 Cumulative Water 
Savings across all 

Fiscal Years 
Agency

FY 15/16 Total ProgramFY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19



Agency

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 Total
 Cumulative Water 
Savings across all 

Fiscal Years 

Brea 0 38 146 154 4 6 0 456 116.31
Buena Park 0 96 153 112 13 3 0 687 215.26
East Orange CWD RZ 0 13 26 24 0 0 0 86 24.09
El Toro WD 133 218 869 264 12 6 5 2,048 611.66
Fountain Valley 0 41 132 220 7 9 1 833 278.76
Garden Grove 0 63 350 363 7 4 0 1,488 474.87
Golden State WC 2 142 794 512 9 11 1 2,802 877.53
Huntington Beach 0 163 1,190 628 4 3 0 2,904 821.99
Irvine Ranch WD 1,449 810 1,777 2,798 638 239 72 17,220 6,026.79
Laguna Beach CWD 0 45 112 81 1 4 0 392 118.10
La Habra 0 37 94 83 5 1 0 591 215.86
La Palma 0 21 59 52 4 2 3 227 66.14
Mesa Water 0 147 162 162 7 3 0 1,621 650.09
Moulton Niguel WD 0 400 2,497 1,939 49 40 7 5,737 1,344.61
Newport Beach 0 49 168 243 11 6 0 731 208.28
Orange 1 142 978 416 17 10 3 2,192 608.94
San Juan Capistrano 0 35 140 202 3 9 2 534 139.85
San Clemente 0 72 225 246 11 6 2 880 255.95

Santa Margarita WD 0 528 997 1,152 114 34 0 3,343 793.90

Seal Beach 2 17 50 69 -1 0 0 857 421.72
Serrano WD 0 2 40 55 3 0 0 121 28.68
South Coast WD 64 102 398 235 11 7 0 1,028 266.55
Trabuco Canyon WD 0 10 108 169 2 3 2 344 77.50
Tustin 0 64 132 201 12 10 1 1,517 589.83
Westminster 0 35 161 359 3 4 0 1,335 460.36
Yorba Linda WD 0 40 280 379 12 8 0 1,259 388.69

MWDOC Totals 1,651 3,330 12,038 11,118 958 428 99 51,233 16,082.31

Anaheim 0 156 1,188 614 70 19 5 5,889 2,193.20
Fullerton 0 61 293 286 14 9 4 1,068 314.09
Santa Ana 0 33 602 293 20 0 0 2,021 687.54

Non-MWDOC Totals 0 250 2,083 1,193 104 28 9 8,978 3,194.82

Orange County Totals 1,651 3,580 14,121 12,311 1,062 456 108 60,211 19,277.13

HIGH EFFICIENCY TOILETS (HETs) INSTALLED BY AGENCY

through MWDOC and Local Agency Conservation Programs

P&O Tbls - Katie.xlsx Prepared by Municipal Water District of Orange County 11/27/2018



NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

November 30, 2018 
8:30 a.m. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority (SOCWA) Finance Committee was called by the Chairman to be held on November 30, 
2018 at 8:30 a.m. at the SOCWA Administrative Office located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana 
Point, California.  

THE SOCWA MEETING ROOM IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE.  IF YOU REQUIRE ANY 

SPECIAL DISABILITY RELATED ACCOMMODATIONS (I.E., ACCESS TO AN AMPLIFIED 

SOUND SYSTEM, ETC.) PLEASE CONTACT THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER 

AUTHORITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (949) 234-5421 AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) 
HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING.  THIS AGENDA CAN BE OBTAINED IN 

ALTERNATE FORMAT UPON WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY 

WASTEWATER AUTHORITY’S SECRETARY AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR 

TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING.  

AGENDA EXHIBITS AND OTHER WRITINGS THAT ARE DISCLOSABLE PUBLIC RECORDS 

DISTRIBUTED TO ALL, OR A MAJORITY OF, THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH ORANGE 

COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY FINANCE COMMITTEE IN CONNECTION WITH A 

MATTER SUBJECT TO DISCUSSION OR CONSIDERATION AT AN OPEN MEETING OF THE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION IN THE AUTHORITY 

OFFICE, 34156 DEL OBISPO STREET, DANA POINT, CA (“AUTHORITY OFFICE”).  IF 

SUCH WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED TO MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE LESS 

THAN TWENTY-FOUR (24) PRIOR TO THE MEETING, THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE 

RECEPTION AREA OF THE AUTHORITY OFFICE AT THE SAME TIME AS THEY ARE 

DISTRIBUTED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS, EXCEPT THAT, IF SUCH 

WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO, OR DURING, THE MEETING, THEY 

WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM. 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comments

THOSE WISHING TO ADDRESS THE FINANCE COMMITTEE ON ANY ITEM LISTED ON THE

AGENDA SHOULD SUBMIT A “REQUEST TO BE HEARD” FORM TO THE CLERK OF THE BOARD

BEFORE THE PRESIDING OFFICER ANNOUNCES THAT AGENDA ITEM.  YOUR NAME WILL BE

CALLED TO SPEAK AT THAT TIME.



NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING – FINANCE COMMITTEE 
November 30, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

4. Monthly Financial Report for October 2018
a) Summary of Disbursements

➢ October 2018 (Exhibit A)
b) Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment (Exhibit B)
c) Schedule of Cash and Investments (Exhibit C)
d) Capital Schedule (Exhibit D)

➢ Capital Projects – Graph (Exhibit D-1)
e) Budget vs. Actual Expenses:

➢ Operations and Environmental Summary (Exhibit E-1)
➢ Environmental Safety Costs Summary (Exhibit E-1.2)
➢ Engineering Budget vs. Actual (Exhibit E-2)
➢ Administration Budget vs. Actual (Exhibit E-3)
➢ Information Technology (IT) Budget vs. Actual (Exhibit 

E-4)

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Finance Committee recommends to the Board of Directors 
to ratify the Summary of Disbursements for October 2018 totaling $2,317,205 and to 
receive and file the Financial Reports as submitted. 

5. Pun Group Presentation of FY Ending June 30, 2018, SOCWA Audited Financial
Statements

Recommendation:

1. Receive a report to the Finance Committee on Consideration of the FY Ended June
30, 2018 Audited Financial Statements;

2. Receive Presentation and Q&A with The Pun Group; and
3. Finance Committee to recommend to the Board of Directors to receive and file the

Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report for the Year Ended June
30, 2018, including the Governance Letter as prepared by The Pun Group;

6. Finance Department – Update on Open Financial Items

Recommendation:  Information, discussion and recommendation to the Board. 

7. Adjournment

I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice was personally emailed or mailed to each member
of the SOCWA Finance Committee at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time of the Special
Meeting referred to above.

I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice was posted at least 24 hours prior to the time of the
above-referenced Finance Committee at the usual agenda posting location of the South
Orange County Wastewater Authority and at www.socwa.com.

Dated this 21st day of November 2018.

________________________________________________________________ 
     Betty C. Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 

 SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 



I hereby certify that the following Agenda was posted at least 72 
hours prior to the time of the Board Meeting so noticed below, at 
the usual agenda posting location of the South Orange County  
Wastewater Authority [SOCWA] and at www.socwa.com. 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Regular Meeting of The  
South Orange County Wastewater Authority 

Board of Directors 
 

December 6, 2018 
8:30 a.m. 

 
 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING ROOM IS LOCATED AT 34156 DEL OBISPO STREET, DANA POINT, CA. THE 
ROOM IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE.  IF YOU REQUIRE ANY SPECIAL DISABILITY-RELATED ACCOMMODATIONS (I.E. 
ACCESS TO AN AMPLIFIED SOUND SYSTEM, ETC.), PLEASE CONTACT THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER 
AUTHORITY’S SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT 949-234-5421 AT LEAST SEVENTY-TWO (72) HOURS PRIOR TO THE 
SCHEDULED MEETING.  THIS AGENDA CAN BE OBTAINED IN ALTERNATE FORMAT UPON WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE 
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY SECRETARY AT LEAST SEVENTY-TWO (72) HOURS PRIOR TO 
THE SCHEDULED MEETING. 
 
AGENDA ATTACHMENTS AND OTHER WRITINGS THAT ARE DISCLOSABLE PUBLIC RECORDS DISTRIBUTED TO ALL, OR A 
MAJORITY OF, THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN 
CONNECTION WITH A MATTER SUBJECT TO DISCUSSION OR CONSIDERATION AT AN OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION IN THE AUTHORITY OFFICE, 34156 DEL OBISPO STREET, DANA 
POINT, CA (“AUTHORITY OFFICE”).  IF SUCH WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
LESS THAN SEVENTY-TWO (72) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE RECEPTION AREA OF 
THE AUTHORITY OFFICE AT THE SAME TIME AS THEY ARE DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXCEPT THAT, 
IF SUCH WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO, OR DURING, THE MEETING, THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE IN 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING ROOM. 
 
1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Members of the public may address the board regarding an item on the agenda or may 
reserve this opportunity during the meeting at the time item is discussed by the Board.  
There will be a three-minute limit for public comments. 

 
4.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A.  Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting(s) 
 

Board of Directors Meeting November 1, 2018 ............................................................ 1 
 
ACTION The Board will be requested to approve subject Minutes. 

 
  

http://www.socwa.com/


AGENDA 
South Orange County Wastewater Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting  
December 6, 2018 

   

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

 

B.  Minutes of Finance Committee Meeting(s) 
 
     Finance Committee Meeting June 27, 2018 ................................................................. 12 
     Finance Committee Meeting August 10, 2018 .............................................................. 16 

           Finance Committee Meeting August 29, 2018 .............................................................. 19 
     Finance Committee Meeting September 19, 2018 ........................................................ 47 
 
 ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file subject Minutes. 
 
C.  Financial Matters 
 

1)  Monthly Financial Report for June 2018 ................................................................. 50 
  
 a)  Summary of Disbursements for June 2018 – Exhibit A ....................................... 51 
 b)  Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment – Exhibit B ................................ 52 
 c)  Schedule of Cash and Investments – Exhibit C .................................................. 53 
 d)  Preliminary Capital Project Summaries – Exhibit D ............................................ 54 
 e)  Year-to-Date Spending 6/30/18 – Graph ............................................................ 55 
 f)  Preliminary O&M Budget vs. Actual Comparison by PC – Exhibit E1 .................. 56 
 g)  Preliminary O&M Environmental Safety Costs Summary – Exhibit E1.2............. 62 
 h)  Preliminary Budget vs. Actual Comparison Engineering – Exhibit E2 ................. 64 
 i)   Preliminary Budget vs. Actual Comparison Administration – Exhibit E3.............. 65 
 j)   FY 2017-18 Actual General Fund Expenses – Exhibit E3.2 ................................ 66 
 k)  Preliminary Budget vs. Actual Comparison IT – Exhibit E4 ................................. 67 
 l)   FY 2017-18 Preliminary Actual Fringe Pool and Fringe Rate .............................. 68 
 

ACTION The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 
Directors to ratify the Summary of Disbursements for the 
period June 1, 2018, to June 30, 2018, totaling $2,432,134 
and receive and file the June 2018 Financial Reports as 
submitted. 

 
2)  Monthly Financial Report for July 2018 ................................................................... 69 
 

a) Summary of Disbursements for July 2018 – Exhibit A ...................................... 70 
b) Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment – Exhibit B .............................. 71 
c) Schedule of Cash and Investments – Exhibit C ................................................ 72 

 
ACTION  The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 

Directors 1) Ratify the Summary of Disbursements for the 
period from July 1, 2018, through July 31, 2018, in the 
amount of $3,303,774 (Exhibit A); and, 2) Receive and file 
the following as information items: 

 
 Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment - Exhibit B 
 Schedule of Cash and Investments - Exhibit C 

 
 
 



AGENDA 
South Orange County Wastewater Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting  
December 6, 2018 

   

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

 

3)  Monthly Financial Report for August 2018 .............................................................. 73 
 

a) Summary of Disbursements for August 2018 – Exhibit A ................................. 74 
b) Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment – Exhibit B .............................. 75 
c) Schedule of Cash and Investments – Exhibit C ................................................ 76 

 
ACTION  The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 

Directors to 1) Ratify the Summary of Disbursements for the 
period from August 1, 2018, through August 31, 2018, in the 
amount of $1,721,877 (Exhibit A); and, 2) Receive and file 
the following as information items: 

 
 Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment - Exhibit B 
 Schedule of Cash and Investments - Exhibit C 

 
4)  Monthly Financial Report September 2018 ............................................................. 77 
 

a) Summary of Disbursements for September 2018 – Exhibit A ........................... 78 
b) Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment – Exhibit B .............................. 79 
c) Schedule of Cash and Investments – Exhibit C ................................................ 80 

 
ACTION The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 

Directors to 1) Ratify the Summary of Disbursements for the 
period from September 1, 2018, through September 30, 
2018, in the amount of $2,192,852 (Exhibit A); and, 2) 
Receive and file the following as information items: 

 
 Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment - Exhibit B 
 Schedule of Cash and Investments - Exhibit C 

 
5)  Monthly Financial Report October 2018 ................................................................. 81 
 

a)  Summary of Disbursements - October 2018 Exhibit A  .................................... 82 
b)  Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment Exhibit B ................................. 83 
c)  Schedule of Cash and Investments Exhibit C ................................................... 84 
d)  Capital Schedule Exhibit D ............................................................................... 85 
 

 Capital Projects – Graph Exhibit D1 ............................................. 86 
 

e) Budget vs. Actual Expenses: 
 

 Operations and Environmental Summary – Exhibit E1 ................. 89 
 Environmental Safety Costs Summary – Exhibit E1.2 .................. 93 
 Engineering Budget vs. Actual Exhibit – E2 ................................. 95 
 Administration Budget vs. Actual Exhibit – E3 .............................. 96 
 Information Technology (IT) Budget vs. Actual – Exhibit 4 ........... 97 

 
ACTION The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 

Directors to 1) Ratify the Summary of Disbursements for the 
period from October 1, 2018, through October 31, 2018, 
totaling $2,317,205 (attached as Exhibit A); and, 2) Receive 
and File the October 2018 Financial Reports as submitted. 

  



AGENDA 
South Orange County Wastewater Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting  
December 6, 2018 

   

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

 

6)  Quarterly (Q1) Financial Reports July 1, 2018, thru September 30, 2018 ............... 98 
 

a) YTD Capital Summaries- Exhibit D .................................................................... 99 
b) YTD Capital Projects – Graph - Exhibit D1 ........................................................ 100 
c) Operations and Environmental Summary - Exhibit E1........................................ 101 
d) Budget vs. Actual Comparison – Engineering - Exhibit E2 ................................. 109 
e) Administration - Exhibit E3 ................................................................................. 110 
f) Information Technology (IT) - Exhibit E4 ............................................................. 111 
g) PARS Retiree Health Trust Fund Ending Balance June 30, 2018 –  

Exhibit F ........................................................................................................... 112 
h) LAIF Performance Report Quarter Ending September 30, 2018 –  

Exhibit G .......................................................................................................... 113 
 

ACTION The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 
Directors to Receive and File the following as information 
items: 

 
 YTD Capital Schedule - Exhibit D 
 YTD Capital Projects Graph - Exhibit D-1 
 
YTD Budget vs. Actual Expenses: 
 
 Operations and Environmental Summary by 

Project Committee (Exhibit E1) 
 O&M Environmental Safety Costs Summary 

(Exhibit E-1.2) 
 Residual Engineering, after transfer to Capital 

(Exhibit E2) 
 Administration (Exhibit E-3) 
    Information Technology (IT) (Exhibit E4)  
 PARS Retiree Health Trust Fund Ending Balance  

June 30, 2018 (Exhibit F) 
 LAIF Performance Report Quarter Ending  

September 30, 2018 (Exhibit G) 
 

7)  Cash Roll Forward Fiscal Years Summary –  
     June 30, 2016, through June 30, 2018, Ending September 30, 2018 ...................... 114 
 

ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file subject 
report. 

 
C.  Operational Reports 
 

 1)  Monthly Operations Report – October 2018 ...................................................... 117 
 2)  Ocean Outfall Discharges ................................................................................. 127 
 3)  Beach/Ocean Monitoring Report ....................................................................... 129 
 4)  Recycled Water Report ..................................................................................... 150 
 5)  Pretreatment Report ......................................................................................... 155 
 

ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file the October 
2018 Operations Report.    

  



AGENDA 
South Orange County Wastewater Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting  
December 6, 2018 

   

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

 

D.  Capital Improvement Program 
  

Status Report(s) .......................................................................................................... 159 
 
ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file subject 

reports. 
 
6.  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS 
 

A.  Government Accounting Standards Board Statement (GASB) 75 and GASB 68 Reporting 
for FY 2017-18 Financial Statements Audit ................................................................. 175 
 
ACTION SOCWA staff recommends that the Board of Directors 

receive and file the Actuaries reports. 
 

The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 
Directors to: 

 
1) Ask staff to present options with the FY 2019-2020 

Budget preparation to restart collection of OPEB savings; 
and,  
 

2) Ask staff to propose a savings mechanism for PERS 
liability with the FY 2019-2020 Budget preparation. 

 
      B. Pun Group FY Ending June 30, 2018, SOCWA Audited Financial Statements ............. 228 
 

ACTION The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 
Directors to Receive and File the Financial Statements and 
Independent Auditor’s Report for the Year Ended June 30, 
2018, including the Governance Letter as prepared by The 
Pun Group. 

 
C.  Approval of FY 2017-18 Use Audit (Final) .................................................................... 229 

 
ACTION The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 

Director's approval of the 2017-18 Use Audit and collection 
from and payments to SOCWA member agencies consistent 
with the results of the Use Audit as presented.   

 
D.  Update on Open Financial Items .................................................................................. 230 
 

ACTION The Finance Committee recommends to the Board of 
Directors to modify the General Manager’s goals as follows: 

 
1. Provide a quarterly reporting of the Cash Roll 

Forward occurring in the second month following the 
close of the quarter; and 

 
2. For the purpose of reporting on the Supplemental 

Schedules, the 2017-18 Supplemental Schedules will 
include the up to date distribution of unfunded 



AGENDA 
South Orange County Wastewater Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting  
December 6, 2018 

   

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

 

liabilities in the percentages agreed upon by the 
Board staying current in each fiscal year going 
forward but forego producing the Supplemental 
Schedules for the past fiscal years 2015-16 and 
2016-17.  

 
E.  IT Master Plan Update 2019 – Approval of the Proposal of SDI at a Not to Exceed 
 Cost of $68,000 ........................................................................................................... 234 

 
ACTION Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve the 

proposal by SDI in a not to exceed amount of $68,000 for 
preparation of the IT Master Plan Update 2019. 

 
F.  Revised Substance Abuse Policy ................................................................................. 317 

  
 ACTION Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve 

Resolution No. 2018-14, revising the Substance Abuse 
Policy. 

 
G.  General Manager’s Status Report ............................................................................... 346 

  
 ACTION  Information item only. 
 

H.  Monthly Progress Report on State Audit Recommendations  ....................................... 352 
 
ACTION  The Board will be requested to receive and file the Monthly 

Progress Report on State Audit Recommendations – State 
Audit Response Schedule. 

 
7. CLOSED SESSION 
 
 A Closed Session will be conducted for the following matter: 
  

Existing Litigation per paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9, 
Case of SOCWA et al. v. Moulton Niguel Water District 

 Case Number RIC 1721240.  
 
8.  REPORT OUT of CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
OTHER MATTERS 
 
     A.  Open discussion or items received too late to be agendized. 
 

Note: Determine the need to take-action on the following item(s) 
introduced by the General Manager which arose subsequent to the 
agenda being posted. 
 
[Adoption of this action requires a two-thirds vote of the Board, or 
if less than two-this are present a unanimous vote.] 



AGENDA 
South Orange County Wastewater Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting  
December 6, 2018 

   

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

THE NEXT REGULAR SOCWA BOARD MEETING WILL BE HELD ON 
January 4, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. 

 
 
 
 



NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

PROJECT COMMITTEE NO. 17 

Monday, December 10, 2018 
1:30 p.m. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority (SOCWA) Project Committee No. 17 has been called to be held on Monday, December 
10, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. at the SOCWA Administrative Office located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, 
Dana Point, California.  

THE MEETING ROOM IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE.  IF YOU REQUIRE ANY SPECIAL 

DISABILITY RELATED ACCOMMODATIONS (I.E., ACCESS TO AN AMPLIFIED SOUND 

SYSTEM, ETC.) PLEASE CONTACT THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER 

AUTHORITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (949) 234-5421 AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) 
HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING.  THIS AGENDA CAN BE OBTAINED IN 

ALTERNATE FORMAT UPON WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY 

WASTEWATER AUTHORITY’S SECRETARY AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR 

TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING.  

AGENDA EXHIBITS AND OTHER WRITINGS THAT ARE DISCLOSABLE PUBLIC RECORDS 

DISTRIBUTED TO ALL, OR A MAJORITY OF, THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH ORANGE 

COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY PROJECT COMMITTEE NO. 17 IN CONNECTION WITH 

A MATTER SUBJECT TO DISCUSSION OR CONSIDERATION AT AN OPEN MEETING OF THE 

PROJECT COMMITTEE NO. 17 ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION AT THE 

LOCATION OF THE MEETING.  IF SUCH WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED TO MEMBERS OF THE 

PROJECT COMMITTEE NO. 17 LESS THAN TWENTY-FOUR (24) PRIOR TO THE MEETING, 
THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE AT THE LOCATION OF THE MEETING AT THE SAME TIME AS 

THEY ARE DISTRIBUTED TO THE PROJECT COMMITTEE NO. 17 MEMBERS, EXCEPT THAT, 
IF SUCH WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO, OR DURING, THE 

MEETING, THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE PROJECT COMMITTEE NO. 17  MEETING AT 

THE LOCATION OF THE MEETING. 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Public Comments

THOSE WISHING TO ADDRESS THE PROJECT COMMITTEE NO. 17 ON ANY ITEM 

LISTED ON THE AGENDA SHOULD SUBMIT A “REQUEST TO BE HEARD” FORM TO THE 

CLERK OF THE BOARD BEFORE THE PRESIDING OFFICER ANNOUNCES THAT AGENDA 

ITEM.  YOUR NAME WILL BE CALLED TO SPEAK AT THAT TIME. 

3. Welcome & Round Table Discussion - Regional Treatment Plant (RTP) Workshop

• Overflow Event of January 22, 2017
o Attendee Input to Discussion
o Geography of the area
o Facts and Circumstances

▪ Engineering constraints at the Regional Treatment Plant
▪ Progression of flows into the Regional Treatment Plant



NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING – PROJECT COMMITTEE NO. 17 
December 10, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

▪ Timeline of failure events
o Impacted Equipment and Repairs
o Storm Water Flows from Off-site
o Regulatory Agency Notification and Response
o Water Quality Results
o Biological Assessment
o Follow-up Actions
o Discussion/Presentation of Stakeholder Concerns

▪ Clean Water Now
▪ Other Community Concerns

I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice was personally emailed or mailed to each member of the 
SOCWA Project Committee No. 17 at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time of the Special 
Meeting referred to above. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice was posted at least 24 hours prior to the time of the 
above-referenced Project Committee No. 17 meeting at the usual agenda posting location of the 
South Orange County Wastewater Authority and at www.socwa.com. 

Dated this 6th day of December 2018. 

 ________________________________________________________________ 
     Betty C. Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 

 SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

http://www.socwa.com/






























































SOCWMA Management Committee | December 7, 2018 

 

AGENDA  
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WATERSHED MANAGEMENT 

AREA 
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

AGENDA  
December 3, 2018 
1:30 – 3:30 p.m.  

 
City of Laguna Hills, City Hall – Council Chambers 

24035 El Toro Road 
Laguna Hills, CA  92653 

Map 
  

Shaun Pelletier 
    City of Aliso Viejo 
Lisa Zawaski 
    City of Dana Point 
Mary Vondrak 
    City of Laguna Beach 
Ken Rosenfield 
    City of Laguna Hills 
Hal Ghafari 
    City of Laguna Niguel 
Moy Yahya 
    City of Laguna Woods 
Devin Slaven 
    City of Lake Forest 
Joe Ames 
    City of Mission Viejo 
Hazel McIntosh 
    City of Rancho Santa Margarita 
David Rebensdorf 
    City of San Clemente 
 

Joe Parco 
    City of San Juan Capistrano 
Grant Sharp 
    County of Orange  
Dennis Cafferty 
    El Toro Water District 
Mark Tettemer 
    Irvine Ranch Water District 
Rodney Woods 
    Moulton Niguel Water District 
Charles Busslinger 
    Municipal Water District of OC 
Dan Ferons    
    Santa Margarita Water District 
Rick Shintaku 
    South Coast Water District 
Betty Burnett 
    South OC Wastewater Authority 
Michael Perea 
    Trabuco Canyon Water District 
David Youngblood 

Laguna Beach County Water District 
 

http://goo.gl/maps/fVqT5


SOCWMA Management Committee | December 7, 2018 

 

1. Welcome & Introductions 
Group 

 

2. Proposition 1 IRWM Grant Planning & Schedule Update 
Jenna Voss, County of Orange 

 

3. South OC Water Quality Improvement Plan (WQIP) – Comprehensive 
Human Waste Source Reduction Strategy Work Plan Development 
Cindy Rivers, County of Orange/Tetra Tech Consultant Team 
 

a) Overview and Proposal for Work Plan Development 
b) Stakeholder Coordination 
c) Human Source Investigation 
d) Latest Science and Potential Indicators 
e) Next Steps and Schedule 

 

4. Updates on Current Activities & Projects (As Needed)  
 Group Discussion 
 

5. Next Executive Committee Meeting:  March 7, 2019 
 Next Management Committee Meeting:  January 7, 2019 (If Needed) 

 

6. Closing and Adjourn  



 
 
 

 
 

Mailing Address 
 

P.O. Box 20895 
Fountain Valley, CA  92728 
 
 
Meeting Location 
 

MWDOC/OCWD 
18700 Ward Street 
Fountain Valley, CA  92708 
 
 
(714) 963-3058 
(714) 964-5930 fax 
 
www.mwdoc.com/isdoc 
 
 
 
Executive Committee 
 
President  
Hon. Jim Fisler  
 Mesa Water District 
 
1st Vice President  
Hon. Saundra Jacobs 
Santa Margarita Water District 
 
2nd Vice President  
Hon. Mark Monin 
El Toro Water District  
 
3rd Vice President  
Hon. Mary Aileen Matheis 
Irvine Ranch Water District 
 
Secretary 
Hon. Doug Davert 
East Orange County Water District 
 
Treasurer 
Hon. Joan C. Finnegan 
Municipal Water District of  
Orange County 
 
Past  President 
Hon. Mike Scheafer 
Costa Mesa Sanitary District 
 
Staff and Administration 
 
Heather Baez 
Municipal Water District of Orange 
County 
 
Sylvia Prado 
East Orange County Water 
District 
 
 
 

 
 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Tuesday, December 4, 2018 

7:30 a.m. 
Municipal Water District of Orange County Conference Room 101  

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

I. Welcome 
 

II. Approval of Minutes 
• Consider approval of the minutes for the November 6, 2018 

meeting 
 

III. Public Comments 
 

IV. Old Business 
 
• Status of ISDOC Executive Committee Secretary Vacancy 

• Discussion and possible action on the Secretary vacancy. 
 

V. New Business 
 
• None 

 
VI. Treasurer’s Report – Joan Finnegan 

• Receive, discuss and file December 4, 2018 Treasurer's Report.  
 

VII. CSDA Report – Bill Nelson/Arlene Schafer 
• Receive, discuss and file the CSDA report. 

 
VIII. LAFCO Report – Doug Davert 

• Receive, discuss and file the LAFCO report. 
 

IX. ACWA Report – Saundra Jacobs 
• Receive, discuss and file the ACWA report. 

 
 

X. OCCOG Report – Mike Scheafer 
• Receive, discuss and file OCCOG report.  

 
XI. Subcommittee Reports   

• Program (Saundra Jacobs) 
o Discuss programs and speakers for upcoming January 31, 2019 

quarterly membership meeting 
 

• Membership (Mark Monin)  
 

• Legislative (Mary Aileen Matheis) 
o Discuss and consider taking action on proposed legislation of 

interest to Special Districts.  
 

XII. President and Committee Member Announcements and 
Comments 

 
XIII. Adjourn 

 

Next Executive Committee Meeting: Tuesday, January 8, 2018       
Next ISDOC Quarterly Meeting: January 31, 2019 

 
 

 

  



 
 

ISDOC Executive Committee 
November 6, 2018 

 
Minutes 

 
I. Welcome 

President Jim Fisler called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. 
 
Jim Fisler, President (Mesa Water/LAFCO) 
Saundra Jacobs, 1st Vice President (SMWD) 
Mark Monin, 2nd Vice President (ETWD) 
Mary Aileen Matheis, 3rd Vice President (IRWD) 
Doug Davert, Secretary (EOCWD/LAFCO) 
Mike Schaefer, Past President (CMSD) 
 
Committee Members Absent: 
Joan Finnegan, Treasurer (MWDOC) 
 
Others Present: 
Arlene Schafer (CMSD/CSDA) 
Heather Baez (MWDOC) 
Christina Hernandez (MWDOC) 
Alicia Dunkin (OCWD) 
Stacy Taylor (Mesa Water) 

  
II. Minutes 

1. The minutes from the October 2, 2018, meeting of the Executive Committee were 
reviewed.  Upon a motion by 1st Vice President Jacobs and second by 2nd Vice President 
Monin, the minutes were unanimously approved.  
 

III. Public Comments: 
 
1. None. 
 

IV. Old Business:  
 
1. Election Results: 

 
President – Saundra Jacobs 
Treasurer – Joan Finnegan 
1st Vice President – Mark Monin 
2nd Vice President – Arlene Shaefer 
3rd Vice President – Mary Aileen Matheis 
 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
V. New Business:  

 
1. ISDOC Secretary Vacancy – No applications were filed for the Secretary position.  

Jose Vergara of El Toro Water District has expressed interest in the position. In 
accordance with the By-Laws, a Notice of Vacancy will be sent to all special 
districts; an application/letter of interest will be due by December 14th.  Appointment 
will be made at the January 8th meeting. 

2. 2019 Calendar – Approval of the 2019 ISDOC Calendar was moved by 2nd Vice 
President Monin and seconded by 1st Vice President Jacobs; the motion was 
approved unanimously. 
 

VI. Treasurer’s Report  
 

1. As of November 6th,  there is a balance of $10,807.47 in the ISDOC account. 
 

VII.  California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Report – Arlene Schafer 
 

1. CSDA is working to identify issues of importance to special districts; results will be 
reported at the next CSDA Board Meeting on November 15th. 

2. Over 60 people applied for the Legislative Committee, however only 40 positions 
were available; the Board will make a determination on the appointments by the 
November 15th Board Meeting. 

3. The CSDA Board held a Professional Development Committee meeting and 
undertook a review of the September annual conference. 

 
VIII. Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Report – Commissioner Doug Davert 

 
LAFCO Commissioner Davert noted the following: 
 

1. Next meeting is November 14th at 8:15 a.m. in the Planning Commission room at 
County Hall of Administration  

2. Annual audit will be reviewed and subject to approval by the Commission.  
3. Approval of the revised proposed policies and procedures and FY 2018/19 Workplan 

will be considered by the Commission; the special districts group that reviewed both 
items has submitted a letter indicating their concurrence with the proposed 
documents. 

 
IX. Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) – 1st Vice President Saundra Jacobs 

1. Region 10 held their “Removing Barriers to Innovations in Water” seminar at Lake 
Mission Viejo; it was a great setting and well attended.  The Lake ultra-purification 
project was among the projects discussed; DWR staff also gave a presentation. 

2. Dave Eggerton, the new Executive Director of ACWA was introduced. 
3. ACWA Conference will take place in San Diego starting Nov. 27-30. 
4. ACWA JPIA will be holding an informational meeting on their proposed Captive 

Insurance Plan on November 6th at OCWD. 

 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

X. OCCOG Report – Mike Schaefer 
 

1. OCCOG is forming a Strategic Planning & Budget Committee and is looking for 
members. 

2. Solar options for low income areas were presented. 
3. Southern California Water Committee Executive Director Charley Wilson gave a 

presentation on the California WaterFix and the importance of keeping the issue 
moving forward. 

4. Dave Kiff of ACC-OC gave an update on homeless issues. 
5. Community Action Partnership (CAP) gave a presentation on the assistance they 

provide to low income seniors. 
6. South Coast Air Quality Management District representatives gave a presentation on 

possible “no burn” rules. 
7. John Withers has requested to be appointed as the ISDOC alternate to OCCOG if 

current alternate Joan Finnegan desires it. 
 

XI. Subcommittee Reports 
 

- Program (1st Vice President Saundra Jacobs) – Susan Price, Orange County's 
Homelessness Expert, gave an excellent presentation at the meeting. A request for 
speaker suggestions for the January meeting was made.  
 
- Membership (2nd Vice President Mark Monin) – Working on two new members 
who may join after the first of the year. 
 
- Legislative (Stacy Taylor on behalf of 3rd Vice President Mary Aileen Matheis) –  

1. The legislature will be back in session on December 3rd. 
2. The Water Tax will likely be reintroduced. 
3. Cleanup/Clarification legislation on the water use efficiency legislation is 

expected. 
4. Annual reports will be made electronically to the state. 

 
XII. President and Committee Member Announcements and Comments:  
 

1. None. 
 

XIII. Adjournment 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 a.m. and the next meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 4, 
2018, at 7:30 a.m. 

 
 



 
AGENDA 

 
Friday, December 7, 2018 

7:30 a.m. - 9:00 a.m.  
Doors open at 7:00 a.m. 

 
OCWD/MWDOC JOINT BOARD ROOM 

18700 Ward Street, Fountain Valley 

 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 
Announcements & Introductions 
 

• Jose Vergara, El Toro Water District 
 

WACO Officer Elections 
 

• Larry Dick, Municipal Water District of Orange County 

• Bruce Whitaker, Orange County Water District 
 
Reports 
 

• Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Report – Linda 
Ackerman, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

  

Program: Meet ACWA’s New Executive Director and Learn What’s in 
Store for 2019 

 

• Dave Eggerton, Executive Director, Association of California Water 
Agencies (ACWA) 

 
Adjourn 
 
 

………………………………………..………….. 
 

 

 

Next WACO Meeting 
 

Friday, January 4, 7:30 a.m. @ OCWD/MWDOC Joint Boardroom 
 
Next WACO Planning Committee Meeting 
 
Tuesday, December 18, 7:30 a.m. @ MWDOC 101 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    

Mailing Address 
P.O. Box 8300 
Fountain Valley, CA  92708 
 
Meeting Location 
18700 Ward Street 
Fountain Valley, CA  92708 
 
(714) 378-3200 
(714) 963-0291 fax 
 
www.ocwd.com/news-events/events/waco 
www.mwdoc.com/waco 
 
 
Officers 
 
Chair 
Hon. Jose Vergara 
El Toro Water District 
 
Vice Chair 
Hon. Jim Atkinson 
Mesa Water District 
 
 
Staff Contacts 
 
Alicia Dunkin 
Orange County Water District 
 
Heather Baez 
Municipal Water District of Orange County 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stay Connected with WACO on  
Facebook, Twitter, and YouTube! 
 

      

  
 

  
 

/orangecountywater 
 
 

@waco_h2o 
 
 

/orangecountywater 

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Water-Advisory-Committee-of-Orange-County-WACO/111827158907574
http://www.twitter.com/WACO_H2O
http://www.youtube.com/user/orangecountywater


 

AGENDA 
 Quarterly Utility Coordination Meeting 

 Wednesday, November 28, 2018 – 10:00 A.M. - 11:00 A.M. 
City of Lake Forest City Hall 

El Toro Conference Room (1st Floor) 
    

1. Introductions 
 

2. City Projects (Taylor Abernathy) 

a. Santiago Canyon Road Safety Improvements 

 Current Status – County Lead Project, Anticipate Construction Summer 

2019 

b. Traffic Signal Civic Center and Commercentre Drive 

 Current Status – Design Finalized, Anticipate Construction Spring 2019 

c. Ridge Route Landscaping Phase 3 

 Current Status – Pre-Con 12/5/2018 

d. Portola Park 

 Current Status – Finalizing Design, Anticipate bidding in November 2018 

e. I-5 Interchange Signs 

 Current Status – In Design, Anticipate Construction end of 2018 

f. Raised Median Improvements and Repairs 

 Current Status – In Design, Anticipate Construction end of 2018 

g. Bake Parkway Trabuco/ Irvine (Ultimate) 

 Current Status – In Design, Anticipate Design and R/W by end of FY18/19; 

Construction TBD 

h. El Toro Road and Portola/ Santa Margarita 

 Current Status – Receiving Proposals from Consultants, Anticipate Design 

and R/W by end of FY18/19; Construction TBD 

i. 7 Year Street Overlay / Slurry Program - (Taylor Abernathy) 

Next Slurry Seal Zones:   

 Zone C (FY19-20 

 Zone G (FY20-21) 

 Zone F (FY21-22) 

j. 7 Year Street Overlay / Slurry Program - (Taylor Abernathy) 

 Resurfacing Project Locations: 

i. Slurry Seal Zone B – NTP issued, begin no later than 12/3/2018 

 Upcoming Resurfacing Project Locations: 

i. Portola Parkway (within Caltrans R/W @ SR-241) (Spring 2019) 

ii. Dimension Drive (Bake to Lake Forest) (Spring 2019) – Finalizing 

Design 

iii. Civic Center Drive (Commercentre to New City Hall) (Spring 2019) 

k. Civic Center Planning (Taylor Abernathy)   

 Rough Grading complete 



Quarterly Utility Coordination Meeting Agenda 
August 29, 2018  
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

2  

 Parking Deck complete 

 Civic Center Drive Improvements – In construction 

 Buildings - In construction 

 

3. Development Activity in Lake Forest (Doug Erdman)  

a. Portola Center (930 total homes) 

 Northwest – (81 Lots) – Grading, Streets, Model Homes 

 South – (626 Lots) -  Grading, home building 

 Northeast – (223 Lots) - Grading 

 Street Improvements – Sidewalks, Curb/Gutter, GRR Medians 

b. Shea Baker (2,392 homes total) –Six tracts under construction 

c. Parkside – Under Construction of three tracts (Arlington – 64 homes, Madison – 

53 homes, and Lexington – 70 homes) 

d. Encanto (Commercentre and Alton) – substantially complete 

e. Serrano Summit – Phase 1 Rough Grading under construction 

f. Peachwood is now called Teresina – Mass Grading underway 

 
4. Blanket/Annual Permits (Doug Erdman) The City still requires notification if you are 

doing work, even if it is under the blank or annual permits. 
a. Notification Forms 
b. 24 hour minimum notice required 
c. Job tracking not provided 

 
5. Traffic Control Requirements related to Encroachment Permits (Dave Rogers) 

a. Use of WATCH Manual or Joint Utilities Manual requires submitting location map 
and plan number(s) to be used 

 
6. Sidewalk Inspection / Utility Lids (Matt Reagan) 

a. Damaged utility lids identified in sidewalk hazard inspection.  
Public Works Inspector to coordinate with utilities on replacements 
 

7. Pavement Moratorium (Taylor Abernathy) 
a. City’s Pavement Moratorium is included in all Encroachment Permits 
b. A list of streets that are under moratorium are: 

 Slurry Seals 

i. Zones A (8/2016), 
ii. Zone D (11/2017), and  
iii. Zone E (4/5/2018) 



Quarterly Utility Coordination Meeting Agenda 
August 29, 2018  
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

3  

 Arterial Streets 

i. Alton Parkway (Portola to Rancho South) (8/2017) 
ii. Portola Parkway (Alton to El Toro Road) (7/2017) 
iii. Bake Parkway (Portola to Lake Forest) (12/2014) 
iv. Los Alisos (I-5 to easterly City Limit) (FY 2014) 
v. El Toro Road (Bridger to I-5) (FY 2014) 
vi. Rockfield (El Toro to Lake Forest) (11/2013) 
vii. Lake Forest Drive (Dimension to Rancho) (11/2013) 

 
8. Status reports on projects from utility companies; new projects/project updates 

 
a. AT&T – 

 

b. COX Communications –  

 

c. El Toro Water District – 

 

d. Irvine Ranch Water District –  

 
e. Southern California Gas Company –   

 

f. Southern Calif. Edison Company –   

 

g. Trabuco Canyon Water District –   

 
 6.   Next Meeting (02/27/19) at 10:00 a.m. 



 
 
TV6 Appearances 2019 
  

  

2019 
SCHEDULE OF APPEARANCES 

LAGUNA WOODS VILLAGE TV – CHANNEL 6 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2019 

LAST FRIDAY OF EACH MONTH 
8:00 a.m. 

VMS 
24351 El Toro Road 

Laguna Hills, CA  92653 
 

 
MONTH AND DATE DIRECTOR 
 
January 25 Vergara 

February 22 Monin 

March 29 Gaskins 

April 26 Freshley 

May 31 Goldman 

June 28 Vergara 

July 26 Monin 

August 30 Gaskins 

September 27 Freshley 

October 25 Goldman 

November 29* Vergara 

December 27* Monin 

 

*May change or be canceled, due to Thanksgiving and Christmas Holidays. 

If for any reason you are unable to appear on your scheduled date, please 
notify Polly Welsch (837-7050, ext. 225) at your earliest convenience. 
 



DATES TO REMEMBER  

DECEMBER 2018/JANUARY 2019 

 

1. Dec 20 – 11:30 a.m. – WateReuse Meeting (ETWD Field Office) 

2. Dec 21 – DISTRICT OFFICE CLOSED 

3. Dec 25 – Christmas – DISTRICT OFFICE CLOSED 

4. Dec 28 – 11:30 a.m. – Chair/GM Meeting 

5. Jan 1 – New Years Day – DISTRICT OFFICE CLOSED 

6. Jan 2 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC/MET Directors Workshop 

7. Jan 4 – 7:30 a.m. – WACO 

8. Jan 4 – DISTRICT OFFICE CLOSED 

9. Jan 5 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC Special Board Meeting 

10. Jan 7 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC Planning/Operations Meeting 

11. Jan 7 – 1:30 p.m. – SOCWMA Management Committee Meeting (LH Council) 

12. Jan 8 – 7:30 a.m. – RRC Meeting 

13. Jan 8 – 7:30 a.m. – ISDOC Executive Committee Meeting 

14. Jan 9 – 8:00 a.m. – LAFCO Meeting 

15. Jan 9 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC Admin/Finance Committee Meeting 

16. Jan 10 – 8:30 a.m. – SOCWA Board Meeting 

17. Jan 11 – 11:30 a.m. – Chair/GM Meeting 

18. Jan 15 – 7:30 a.m. – Agenda Review 

19. Jan 15 – 7:30 a.m. – WACO Planning Committee Meeting 

20. Jan 16 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC Board Meeting 

21. Jan 18 – DISTRICT OFFICE CLOSED 

22. Jan 21 – 7:30 a.m. – Regular Engineering & Finance Committee Meetings* 

23. Jan 21 – 8:30 a.m. – MWDOC Public Affairs & Legislation Meeting 

24. Jan 22 – 7:30 a.m. – Regular Board Meeting* 

25. Jan 23-25 – CASA Winter Conference (Indian Wells) 



26. Jan 25 – 11:30 a.m. – Chair/GM Meeting 

27. Jan 25 – 12:00 noon – SCWC Quarterly Luncheon (IRWD) 

28. Jan 31 – 11:30 a.m. – ISDOC Quarterly Luncheon 

 

 NOTE:  Date Changes 



Z/Board Misc/Carry-over Pending Matters 

 

 

Carry-Over Pending Matters 
 

 
1. Cyber Security 

 
2. System Vulnerability 

 
3. Equipment Maintenance 

 
4. Update District policies for contracting and purchasing.   The goal is to 

document defensible, transparent, justifiable contracting and purchasing 
practices that are practical to implement.  

 
 
 

 
 


























	December 20, 2018 - Agenda
	Item #1 - Consent Calendar
	Item #1 - Consent Cal - min - part 1
	Item #1 - Consent Cal - part 2

	Item #4 - Res No 18-12-1- MTGS  for 2019 with attach
	Item #5 - Handbook Revision
	Item #5 - Handbook Revision
	Item #5 - Handbook Revision - part 2
	Item #5 - Handbook Revision - part 3

	Item #6 - Director compensation
	Item #7 - GM Report
	GM -Page 1
	GM- Domestic and RW Sales.
	GM - Customer service report
	GM - SMWD Memo.
	GM - Monthly potable water report
	GM- Fluoride Charts
	ETWDSITEMAPB
	ETWDSITEMAPC
	ETWDSITEMAPN
	ETWDSITEMAPF

	GM - Weekly WQ System Status Map-20181128
	GM - Water Supply Conditions Report
	GM - Collection system activity report
	NOV

	GM - Monthly Wtr Usage Data - MWDOC
	tables.pdf
	Water Data Item for Nov-2018 AF mtg
	Precip
	WACO 9.2018
	Usage
	Precip
	storage
	SWP
	OCWD
	Nor Cal
	Cra
	Mead
	Powell
	Mead II



	GM - Will Serve
	GM - Spill summary report

	Item #8 - State drought reporting
	Item #8 - State drought reporting
	Item #8 - part two

	Item #9 - Legislative reports
	Item #10 - Public Outreach Wtr Conserv reports
	Public outreach report
	Public outreach - part two

	Item #11 - SOCWA
	SOCWA - Nov 30, 2018
	0 - draft Notice - FinCom 11.30.18
	4 - Staff Report_Oct 2018 Financials_11.30.18
	4a - Oct 2018 Financials_11.30.18
	Copy of Board Financials Oct 2018
	Cash Disbursements
	Reinvestments
	Cash and Investments
	Capital 
	Large Capital Graph
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual by PC
	Eng Bdgt vs Actual
	Admin Bdgt vs Actual
	IT Bdgt vs Actual


	5 - Staff Report_Pun Group FY Ending June 2018 Audited Financials_11.30.18
	5a1 - Cover Report Attachment 1
	5a2 - Gasb75 Report SOCWA FYE6302018 (003)
	5b - Cover Report Attachment 2
	5b1 - BA SOCWA 18-11-09 GASBS 68 18-06-30 Final Report
	5c - Cover Report Attachment 3
	5c1 - SOCWA Draft Financial Statement 11-23-18
	Inside Cover
	TOC
	MD&A
	FS-Excel
	BFS
	Blank
	STMT of NP
	Temp - Delete later
	STMT Cash Flows
	Blank (4)
	RSI
	RSI-NPL
	RSI-Contribution


	6 - Staff report on open items_11.30.18

	SOCWA - Dec 6, 2018
	CC - Binder1
	1a attachment to 11-1-18 BoD minutes
	2 FC Approved Minutes 6.27.18
	3 FC Approved Minutes 8.10.18
	4 FC Approved Minutes 8.29.18
	4a UAL Presentation_8.29.18
	Slide Number 1
	Alternative Approaches
	Alternative Approaches
	Alternative Approaches
	Alternative Approaches
	Alternative Approaches
	Alternative Approaches
	Alternative Approaches
	Net Pension Liability (NPL) Allocation
	Net Pension Liability (NPL) Allocation
	Net Pension Liability (NPL) Allocation
	Net Pension Liability (NPL) Allocation
	Net Pension Liability (NPL) Allocation
	Net Pension Liability (NPL) Allocation
	Net Pension Liability (NPL) Allocation
	Slide Number 16
	Alternative Approaches
	Actuaries and SOCWA Joint Recommendation
	Actuaries and SOCWA Joint Recommendation
	Actuaries and SOCWA Joint Recommendation
	Actuaries and SOCWA Joint Recommendation
	SOCWA Dollar Based Allocation of Long Term Liabilities

	4b Use Audit Presentation_8.29.18
	Use Audit Methodology Review
	Questions Remaining
	Recommendation	

	5 FC Approved Minutes 9.19.18
	6 Staff Report_June 2018 Financials_11.16.18
	6a Financials June 2018 (BOD 11.4.18)
	Board Financials June 2018 v4
	Cash Disbursements
	Reinvestments
	Cash and Investments
	Capital 
	Large Capital Graph
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual by PC
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual
	Eng Bdgt vs Actual
	Admin Bdgt vs Actual
	General Fund
	IT Bdgt vs Actual
	Fringe Pool


	7 Staff Report_July 2018 Financials_11.16.18
	7a Disbursements July 2018
	6a - Disbursements July 2018
	Cash Disbursements
	Reinvestments
	Cash and Investments


	8 Staff Report_Aug 2018 Financials_11.16.18
	8a - Disbursements August 2018
	7a - Disbursements Aug 2018
	Cash Disbursements
	Reinvestments
	Cash and Investments


	9 Staff Report_Sept 2018 Financials_11.16.18
	9a Disbursements Sept 2018
	8a - Disbursements Sept 2018
	Cash Disbursements
	Reinvestments
	Cash and Investments


	10 Staff Report_Oct 2018 Financials_11.30.18
	10a - Oct 2018 Financials_11.30.18
	Copy of Board Financials Oct 2018
	Cash Disbursements
	Reinvestments
	Cash and Investments
	Capital 
	Large Capital Graph
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual by PC
	Eng Bdgt vs Actual
	Admin Bdgt vs Actual
	IT Bdgt vs Actual


	11 Staff Report_Quarterly (Q1) FY 2018-19 Financial Reports_11.16.18
	11a Q1 Board Financials Sept 2018 v2
	9a - Board Financials Sept 2018 v2
	Capital 
	Large Capital Graph
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual by PC
	O&M Bdgt vs Actual
	Eng Bdgt vs Actual
	Admin Bdgt vs Actual
	IT Bdgt vs Actual
	PARS
	LAIF


	12 Staff Report Monthly Cash Roll Forward_11.16.18
	12a - Large Capital Cash Roll Forward Q1 FY 2018-19 Final KS
	10a(r) - Large Capital Cash Roll Forward Q1 FY 2018-19 Final KS
	Member Agency Cash On Hand
	Reconcil to Net Position  (2)


	20 AGENDA ITEM Jim Operations Report
	01 Monthly Operational Report Cover Sheet
	02 October 2018 Ops Report Page 1
	03 October 2018 Ops Report Page 2
	04 October 2018 Ops Report Page 3
	05 October 2018 Ops Report Page 4
	06 October 2018 Ops Report Page 5
	07 October 2018 Ops Report Page 6
	07A October 2018 Ops Report Page Critical Maint Work -2 pages
	08 SOCWA Ocean Outfall Discharges by Agency Cover Page
	09 October 2018 Ops Report Page Tab 2

	21 Beach Ocean Monitoring Report Cover Sheet
	22 ACOO_0013
	Effluent
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	Stations
	Offshore

	23 SJCOO_0012
	Effluent
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	Stations
	Offshore

	24 Pretreatment Report Cover
	25 2018-11 PT Monthly Report
	26 Capital Improvement Report December 2018
	27 Capital Improvement Report December 2018 Attachment 1
	28 Capital Improvement Report December 2018 Attachment 2
	29 Capital Improvement Report December 2018 Attachment 3
	30 Capital Improvement Report December 2018 Attachment 4
	31 Capital Improvement Report December 2018 Attachment 5
	32 Capital Improvement Report December 2018 Attachment 6
	33 Capital Improvement Report December 2018 Attachment 7
	34 Capital Improvement Report December 2018 Attachment 8
	1 11-1-18  Minutes  - REGULAR BoD  Meeting.pdf
	DESCRIPTION                      MOTION MADE BY                    ACTION
	4.D, E & F Consent Calendar  Erdman           Approved


	GM - Binder1
	1 AGENDA ITEM - GASB 68 and 75 FY 2017-18 Staff report for Fin Com 11 16 18
	1a cover page - STAFF SUMMARIES OF ACTUARY REPORTS
	1b GASB 75  68 Finance Committee 11-15-2018
	1c cover page - FULL ACTUARY REPORTS
	1d Gasb75 report
	1e BA SOCWA Gasbs 68
	2 AGENDA ITEM Pun Group FY Ending June 2018 Audited Financials_11.30.18
	3  AGENDA ITEM Use Audit FY2017-18_12.6.18
	4 AGENDA ITEM Update on Open Financial Items _11.30.18
	4a Attachment Capital Cash
	5 AGENDA ITEM  IT Master Plan_Baylor
	5a SDI Response File - Proposal to SOCWA for IT Master Plan - Final
	A. Letter of Offer
	B. Technical Proposal
	B.1 Qualifications, Related Experience and References
	B.1.1 Firm Profile
	B.1.2 General Description of Financial Condition
	B.1.3 Similar Project Experience
	B.1.4 Subcontractors
	B.1.5 References

	B.2 Proposed Staffing and Project Organization
	B.2.1 Staff Education, Experience, and Credentials
	B.2.2 Key Personnel
	B.2.3 Availability of Key Personnel
	B.2.4 Proper Licensing
	B.2.5 Written Notification

	B.3 Work Plan
	B.3.1 Approach to Completing Tasks
	Phase 1 - Discover
	Phase 2 - Innovate
	Phase 3 – Align
	Phase 4 – Transform

	B.3.2 Quality Control Methods
	B.3.3 Milestone Schedule
	B.3.4 Understanding SOCWA’s IT Structure


	C. Procedural or Technical Enhancements
	D. Technical Exceptions/Deviations
	E. Contractual Exceptions/Deviations
	F.  Cost File
	G. Resumes
	H. Appendix A - RFP

	6 AGENDA ITEM - Substance Abuse Policy
	6a RESOLUTION NO. 2018-14 Substance Abuse Policy
	REVISED SUBSTANCE ABUSE POLICY

	6b redlined - Substance Abuse Policy-2018
	7 General Manager Report 12-6-18
	8 AGENDA ITEM Monthly State Audit Updates 
	9 State Audit Response Schedule December 2018 meeting


	SOCWA - Dec 10, 2018
	SOCWA - Dec 13, 2018

	Item #12 - MWDOC
	Item #14 - SOCWMA MC Agenda 3 Dec 2018
	Item #15 - ISDOC
	ISDOC - Dec 4, 2018
	Executive Committee Meeting
	Tuesday, December 4, 2018 7:30 a.m.
	Municipal Water District of Orange County Conference Room 101
	AGENDA
	I. Welcome


	 Program (Saundra Jacobs)
	XII. President and Committee Member Announcements and Comments
	XIII. Adjourn


	ISDOC - Dec 4, 2018 - part two

	Item #16 - WACO
	Item #17 - City Coordination Meeting
	Item #18 - TV6 Appearances 2019
	Item #19 - DATES TO REMEMBER- Dec 2018 - Jan 2019
	Item #20 - Carry-Over Pending Matters
	ETWD Glossary of Water Terms - Acronyms



